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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X%£@EAR AR

Chairman’s Statement
FERE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the
"Directors”) of Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited
(the "Company”), | am pleased to present the audited
consolidated financial results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred as the “Group” or
Consun) for the year ended 31 December 2013.

LISTED ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG
LIMITED

After more than a decade of hard work, the Company
was listed successfully on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on
19 December 2013 (the “Listing”). The initial public offering
of the Company received an overwhelming response in
the market. The public offering tranche in Hong Kong was
oversubscribed by 128 times. Apart from raising new capital
amounting to approximately RMBO0.8 billion for the Group
and providing a powerful tool for the development of the
Group's businesses, the successful listing has also enhanced
the Group’s brand image and position in the market and
provide an intangible asset for expanding the Group’s sales
network.

I would like to express my sincere thanks to all professional
teams and our management team for their joint efforts
contributing to the Group’s successful listing.

BURR :

BANEHURRBEEBEEBERAR ([F
AR EEg ((EEE)) BE2EXAFE
EHNEBAR (KB AEE]IREE]
BE-_Z—=F1+ZA=1+—HLEFEK
BRZREe¥kE -

REBBEXZHARQIT LT

RBTZFNBIME KRRABKDR
—E-ZF+ATNABEEBTBEHAXR
ZHARAR (B ERE™m (7L
M) e MSEHARENERXARETRND
RIERR - ERBARBEELDEF12818
MEBRERE KW LT TESAEEER
AMARBSETTHFHES - RAKEER
HMEREHTRANEE LR TAE
BHEMSNREERMBAL - RAEATEH
M EMERET—RETEE -

AABRREHABENEEBEHRMEFINE
EEGNARBZHERMNEERERD £
_rﬁ o

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 FE 3 e



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Chairman’s Statement
FERE

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

By developing the market intensively, the Group has kept
sales on a robust growth trend over the past year, with
year-on-year growth of 24.9% in turnover. The Group’s
main product, uremic clearance granules (“"UCG"), remains
the growth driver of the Group’s sales, achieving an increase
of 25.8% and maintaining its leading position among oral
modern Chinese medicines for kidney diseases. UCG has
even been included in the latest version of the National List
of Essential Medicines. This is a recognition by the State for
the clear efficacy of this medicine, paving a broad path for
further development of our market.

As for kidney repair and edema alleviation granules, which
were launched in 2010, the product recorded a growth
of 77.6% in 2013, making it the Group’s new promising
medicine for kidney diseases.
medium, the year-on-year growth in 2013 was 30.4%.
It firmly commands the leading position in the domestic
medical contrast medium market for magnetic resonance
imaging.

For the medical contrast
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X%£@EAR AR

Chairman’s Statement
FERE

CONTINUED MARKET EXPANSION

Although the Group’s pharmaceutical sales network covers all
provinces, cities and autonomous regions across the nation,
there is still massive potential for further development, which
includes covering more medical disciplines and hospitals of
different scales, especially for tier-2 or lower basic medical
market. We will continue to strengthen the professional
knowledge and training of our marketing representatives so
that more medical practitioners and patients will come to
know the efficacy of our medicines. This will allow continued
expansion in the depth and the breadth of the Group's
nationwide sales network.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INNOVATION

The Group continues to invest in our research and
development (“R&D"”) and innovation programmes. Our
efforts and progress have been recognised by the science
and technology departments of local governments. We
have also been granted incentives and subsidy from the
government for technological transformation. Among others,
our medicine for treating the irritable bowel syndrome of
digestive system, which is researched and developed by
our Group independently, was awarded the New Medicine
Certificate by China Food and Drug Administration at the
end of 2013, proving the capability of our R&D team.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Chairman’s Statement
FERE

OUTLOOK

Riding on the robust growth trend, coupled with the capital
strength brought on by the Listing, the Group will continue
to cultivate the market for existing products intensively
even as we increase our R&D effort. The launch of new
medicines will be accelerated to enrich the Group’s medicinal
products reserves. At the same time, we will seek for merger
and acquisition targets that will complement the Group’s
business. We will continue to stride towards the goals of
being the leader in oral modern Chinese medicines for
kidney diseases and medical contrast medium segments. As
always, our ultimate aim is to provide stable and profitable
returns for the Company’s shareholders (“Shareholders”)
while contributing to the society at the same time.

APPRECIATION

Last, | would like to take this opportunity to extend my
sincere gratitude to all fellow directors, management
and our staff for their efforts and contribution to our
Group's development. | would also like to thank all of our
shareholders for their trust and support.

Chairman
AN Yubao
Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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Financial Highlights

BEHE

CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X%£@EAR AR

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—BHLEE

2013 2012 Change
—E—= —E-fF 21t
RMB million  RMB million (%)
Results ES ARSEEBRT ARBBEET
Turnover -] 458 24.9%
Profit before taxation AR 179 17.5%
Profit for the year attributable AR @HEZRIRE
to equity shareholders JE 15 F M A
of the Company 136 12.2%
Basic and diluted earnings SRER N E#EEZF 0.18 11.1%
per share (expressed in (AEBRARBITIIR)
RMB Yuan per share)
As at 31 December
R+=A=+—H
2013 2012 Change
—2-= —E-—F g
RMB million  RMB million (%)
Financial Position B F AR ARSBEERT ARBBEETT
Total assets BEE 646 125.5%
Total equity Bt 355 254.0%
Net assets per share BRFEE
(expressed in RMB Yuan (ABRAR¥ITHIR)
per share) 1.26 0.47 168.1%
Net debt to equity ratio REEE R X Net cash Net cash Net cash
FRE FHE FIRE
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE R T

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Along with the growth in disposable income of the general
public, the aging of population and the increase in health
awareness, the total pharmaceutical spending in the PRC is
growing continuously. The PRC government has expanded
both the population coverage of and the benefits under
the social medical insurance system, which also contributes
to the growth of the PRC medical industry. Other than
benefited from the above general factors, the Group’s major
products’ markets, i.e. oral modern Chinese medicines for
kidney disease market and medical contrast medium market,
also benefited from the increase in the awareness of chronic
kidney diseases and the increase in the number of medical
institutions with advanced medical imaging instruments.

BUSINESS REVIEW

By developing the market intensively, the Group has kept
sales on a robust growth trend over the past year, with
year-on-year growth of 24.9% in turnover. The Group’s
main product, uremic clearance granules (“UCG"), remains
the growth driver of the Group’s sales, achieving an increase
of 25.8% and maintaining its leading position among oral
modern Chinese medicines for kidney diseases. UCG has
even been included in the latest version of the National List
of Essential Medicines. This is a recognition by the State of
the clear efficacy of this medicine, paving a broad path for
further development of our market.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X%£@EAR AR

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEET R

As for kidney repair and edema alleviation granules, which
were launched in 2010, the product recorded a growth
of 77.6% in 2013, making it the Group’s new promising
medicine for kidney diseases. For the medical contrast
medium, the year-on-year growth in 2013 was 30.4%.
It firmly commands the leading position in the domestic
medical contrast medium market for magnetic resonance
imaging.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group's turnover for the year of 2013 was approximately
RMB571,765,000, representing an increase of approximately
24.9% compared to that of the previous year. The increase
was primarily attributable to the growth in sales as a result
of the Group’s efforts to expand its national sales network
by developing the market intensively. The increase in our
turnover for the year 2013 is generally in line with the
increasing trend of our revenue for the six months ended 30
June 2013 as disclosed in the prospectus of the Company
dated 19 December 2013 (the “Prospectus”).

Other Revenue

In 2013, other revenue was RMB 13,434,000, which mainly
included the government grants and interest income.
Compared with the revenue of RMB20,517,000 in 2012, the
decrease in other revenue was mainly due to the decrease
in the government grants received. Such grants were the
subsidies or incentives provided by the local government
to support the development of the local enterprises, and
were decided by the local government in its sole discretion
on whether and when to provide such grants to our Group
according to its financial conditions and policies.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEET R

Distribution Costs

The Group’s distribution costs increased by 31.3% from
RMB135,496,000 in 2012 to RMB177,926,000 in 2013,
which was mainly due to the expansion of the marketing
network, recruitment of additional marketing staff and
increase of marketing and academic promotion activities.

Administrative Expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses increased by 53.2%
from RMB50,721,000 in 2012 to RMB77,692,000 in 2013,
which mainly reflected the expenses relating to the Listing
of the Company on the Stock Exchange in Hong Kong.

Income Tax

The Group’s income tax increased by 34.4% from
RMB42,856,000 in 2012 to RMB57,580,000 in 2013, the
effective tax rate (income tax divided by profit before
taxation) increased by 3.5% from 23.9% in 2012 to 27.4%,
which was mainly because the tax holiday enjoyed by Consun
Pharmaceutical (Inner Mongolia) Company Limited (“Consun
Inner Mongolia”), a subsidiary of the Group in Mainland
China, expired in 2012, and its income tax rate increased
from 12.5% in 2012 to 15% in 2013. Furthermore, the
expenses related to the Listing of the Company on the Stock
Exchange mainly occurred in Hong Kong, and could not
offset the profit of the Group generated in Mainland China
in terms of taxation.

Annual Profit and Earnings Per Share

The Group’s annual profit increased by 12.2% from
RMB136,206,000 in 2012 to RMB152,882,000 in 2013,
while the earnings per share (basic and diluted) increased
by RMB0.02 from RMBO0.18 in 2012 to RMB0.20 in 2013.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X%£@EAR AR

Management Discussion and Analysis
B2 B 7 i R 7 W7

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING B X ARBRAESREARR

OF SHARES

The net proceeds of the Company’s initial public offering ARFTR-ZZT—=F+_ATHLBEEH
of shares on the Stock Exchange on 19 December 2013  HZ P E R AR EITAR () Y PTG RIAF R
(after deducting the listing expenses of approximately (& #0Fk = & A4 A K ¥78,263,0007T
RMB78,263,000) is approximately RMB774,662,000. The &) X1/ AK¥774,662,0007T - AEEE
Group will use such net proceeds in the following manner  ZBERERZAMEE - ZSAERIEF

as disclosed in the prospectus: BEREATRE -
. Approximately 40% for infrastructure investment; . A140% AR EMREIRE

. Approximately 20% for research and development o K20%FARMEEE - LARBEFE
activities in order to develop new products; oh

. Approximately 15% for expansion of our existing . 5% AR EAKRMAIIRETISH
marketing and distribution networks; BN 5 HAEE

. Approximately 15% for merger and acquisition; and . #15% FAROHEE + &

. Approximately 10% for working capital and other e AN0NAREEESNMEM KD
general corporate purposes. ¥A% -

As of the date of this report, the Group has not used any EBEEZAREBH - REBNARERBER

proceeds. Such proceeds are temporarily deposited as time 18 ° %% FRIEE K7 AL B AV IR1THREX
deposits in a bank in Hong Kong to earn interest income. TEEIFE A A B UA o
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE R T

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management
approach towards its treasury policies and thus maintained
a healthy liquidity position throughout the period under
review. The Group strives to reduce exposure to credit risk
by performing ongoing credit assessments and evaluations
of the financial status of its customers. To manage liquidity
risk, the Board closely monitors the Group’s liquidity position
to ensure that the liquidity structure of the Group's assets,
liabilities and other commitments can meet its funding
requirements from time to time.

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group are mainly
denominated in RMB and HKS$.

GEARING RATIO
The gearing ratio of the Group as at 31 December 2013 is
0% (31 December 2012: 0%).

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in RMB and
HK$. The majority of assets and liabilities are denominated
in RMB and HK$, and there are no significant assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies. The Group is
subject to foreign exchange rate risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities
which are denominated in a currency other than HK$ or
RMB, which are the functional currencies of the major
operating companies now comprising the Group. During the
year, the Group did not commit to any financial instruments
to hedge its exposure to foreign currency risk.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X%£@EAR AR

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE R T

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The shares of the Company were listed on the Stock
Exchange on 19 December 2013. There has been no change
in the capital structure of the Company since then. The
capital of the Company comprises ordinary shares and other
reserves.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
As at 31 December 2013, the Group had capital commitments
of approximately RMB5,983,000 (2012: RMB23,387,000).

DIVIDENDS
The Board resolved not to recommend the distribution of
final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013.

INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group hired a total of 1,149
employees (2012: 939). The total staff costs (including the
directors’ remuneration) for the year ended 31 December
2013 was RMB101,399,000 (2012: RMB74,443,000). The
salaries of the employees were determined with reference to
individual performance, work experience, qualification and
current industry practices.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEET R

On top of basic salaries, bonuses may be paid by reference to
the Group’s performance as well as individual's performance.
Other staff benefits include contributions to Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme in Hong Kong
and the provision of pension funds, medical insurance,
unemployment insurance and other relevant insurance for
employees who are employed by our Group pursuant to
the PRC rules and regulations and the prevailing regulatory
requirements of the PRC. The salaries and benefits of the
Group’s employees are kept at a competitive level and
employees are rewarded on a performance-related basis
within the general framework of the Group's salary and
bonus system, which is reviewed annually. The Group also
operates a share option scheme adopted by the Company on
2 December 2013 (“Share Option Scheme”) where options
to subscribe for shares may be granted to the Directors and
employees of the Group.

Details of the Share Option Scheme are disclosed in the
sub-section headed “Share Option Scheme” under section
headed “Report of Directors” on pages 56 to 58 of this
annual report.

The Group made considerable efforts in continuing education
and training programs for its staff, to continuously enhance
their knowledge, skills and cooperation spirit. The Group
regularly provided internal and external training courses for
relevant staff according to their needs.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD

Except for investments in subsidiaries, during the year ended
31 December 2013, the Group did not hold any significant
investment in equity interest in any other company.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND
CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in the Company’s Prospectus, the Group
did not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE N R T

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
did not have any material acquisitions and disposals of
subsidiaries and affiliated companies.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any
pledged assets (As at 31 December 2012, bills receivables
with carrying amounts of RMB63,351,000 and bank deposits
with carrying amounts of RMB76,470,000 were pledged to
secure a financial guarantee.).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any
material contingent liabilities (As at 31 December 2012,
a financial guarantee amounted to RMB118,000,000 was
issued. Note: the financial guarantee was released in March
2013.).
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Directors and Senior Management Profile
EERSHREEANEEFE

DIRECTORS 2

The Board is fully responsible for management and EECRE LT ELREER . T
operations. The following table sets forth information FEHEESK BN ARE BN ER
regarding our Directors as at the reporting date.

Name Appointment Date Age
i ZERH Fie

Executive Director

BITES

Mr. AN Yubao 24 January 2011

ZHE KL —T——F—HA=+WmWmA 71
Ms. LI Qian 24 December 2012

REL L —E——F+=ZA=+WMA 49
Professor ZHU Quan 24 December 2012

REHE —ET--HF+ZA=+mMA 74
Non-executive Director

FHITES

Mr. YOUNG Wai Po 24 December 2012

CEY e —E-_F+AZ+WEA 71
Mr. WANG Shunlong 24 December 2012

FNERE S A —E-——F+-A=-+WEH 50
Mr. WANG Zi Han 24 December 2012

FEBEE —E-_F+AZ+WEA 60

(Resigned, effective from 28 March 2014)
(BEBHE RZT—mFE=A=+/\B4ER)

Independent Non-executive Director

BYFHITES

Mr. SU Yuanfu 2 December 2013

BRITRTAE —ET-=F+ZHZH 68
Mr. FENG Zhongshi 2 December 2013

HHELE —ET-=F+ZHZH 55
Ms. CHENG Xinxin 2 December 2013

PR ARR 22+ e = Pl = 61
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EFRBREENEEF

Chairman and Executive Director

Mr. AN Yubao (Z#E) (formerly known as Mr. AN Yushi
(%8B=)), aged 71, is our chairman and an executive Director
and a Controlling Shareholder. He was appointed as our
Director with effect from 24 January 2011. He is also the
chairman of Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical Company
Limited (“GZ Consun”), Consun (Inner Mongolia) and Inner
Mongolia Kangyuan Pharmaceutical Company Limited
("Kangyuan”) and a director and the legal representative
of Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical Research Company
Limited (“Consun Research”). Mr. AN is primarily responsible
for the overall management, operations, investment and the
charting and reviewing of corporate directions and strategies
of our Group.

Mr. AN has over 10 years of experience in medical education
and approximately 18 years of experience in the business
of the pharmaceutical industry. He has served various key
positions, such as executive director, chairman and legal
representative of GZ Consun since its establishment. Mr.
AN served as the vice chairman of BRmEHZHRLEEE S
B (Guangdong Southern Lee Kum Kee Commercial
Information Centre) from November 1995 to February 1999.
From July 1996 to December 1998, Mr. AN started his career
in the pharmaceutical industry by serving as the chairman
and legal representative of ERME T F B EEREMABR
‘A7) (Guangdong Southern Lee Kum Kee Nutrition Health
Products Co., Ltd.) representing FEIARMNEE —F&
KEZ (the First Military Medical University of the People’s
Liberation Army of the PRC) as one of its shareholders. Mr.
AN served as the minister and vice president respectively of
MABRKRE (RPEARBRES —EEBAZ) (Southern
Medical University) (formerly known as the First Military
Medical University of the People’s Liberation Army of the
PRC)) from November 1991 to August 2001 and served as
the vice president of B AR E B EE B EPT (Jinan
Military General Hospital) from 1987 to 1988. Between
1981 and 1987, Mr. AN worked at various units of the PRC
People’s Liberation Army and was mainly responsible for
hygiene and hospital management.

FERHITES

ZRWELRE (FIBLHELE) 7158
ERMOEFERATES MIERBE - 1
BT —F A -+ NEHEEZE AR
PNEE - FHAENEEEERR QA
(TEMEE]) EEARHEEAEHER
BZEBRAE ([FR]) OEFE - LLEEM
EEREEMAEARLAR ([FEWE]) NE
ERFIARR - TAEETZTEEAEEN
BEEE . ZE RAKHEMRFTEE
J5 8t R B o

TEETBEHE FTHEHEBEHI0F AL
B RBEITENBISFLR - HELMF
ZEEZRAL - Flan 8 BN EE KR
PEERITES EFEHREAREK - L
HFE—NANAEF+—RARE—hAANFZA
HEEEERE A TRCEEEEFRLE
BlERE -8 hAhA~NFELtABE—AAN
FHZ ALl REERBREEEREITE
SRHEEREAAZTRLEERERER
RAMEFEFREARKRRRERFRAARR
MEE—FBRBEFEF—EZBRI - %
EEB—NMN—F+—AEZEZZFZT—FN
ARBELTERAZE (RPEARBERE
F—EBKANZE) BELKR(ministen 8RR &
(vice president) - AR B — N N\EFE—N
JINEFEAFEARBHREED T RB%E
etk e — W N \—FE2— LN\t FH
M ZEEBSEBRPEBERENZEE
i TEAEHERERER -
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EERSHREENSEF

Mr. AN graduated from FEARMBHREEZEEZMH (the
Logistics College of the PRC People’s Liberation Army of the
People’s Liberation Army of the PRC) in 1981 and majored
in commanding. Mr. AN also obtained a master's degree
in business administration from Asia International Open
University (Macau) (now known as City University of Macau)
in November 2007.

Mr. AN served as the chairman of GZ Consun representing
the First Military Medical University of the People’s Liberation
Army of the PRC when GZ Consun was established jointly by
Cannopus (beneficially owned and controlled by Mr. YOUNG
since the date of its incorporation) and the First Military
Medical University of the People’s Liberation Army of the
PRC in December 1997. Mr. AN has known Mr. YOUNG as
business acquaintance since 1993, while he has known Ms.
LI since they were colleagues at the First Military Medical
University of the People’s Liberation Army of the PRC in
1991.

As at 31 December 2013, Central Success holds 19.50% of
the issued shares of the Company. The entire issued share
capital of Central Success is owned by Mr. AN, therefore,
Mr. AN is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held
by Central Success under the provisions of SFO. As at
31 December 2013, Assets Builder Consultants Limited
(“Assets Builder”) holds 0.7141% of the issued shares of
the Company. The entire issued share capital of Assets
Builder is owned by Mr. AN. Only 18.8324% interest of
Assets Builder is beneficially owned by him. The remaining
interests are held by Mr. AN as a trustee for 17 employees or
ex-employees of GZ Consun, therefore, Mr. AN is deemed to
be interested in all the Shares held by Assets Builder under
the provisions of SFO.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. LI Qian (215), aged 49, is our executive Director and
chief executive officer and a Controlling Shareholder. Ms. LI
joined our Group in April 1998 as the associate director of
general manager’s office of GZ Consun. She was appointed
as our Director with effect from 24 December 2012. Ms. LI
has also served as a director and the general manager (which
was redesignated as president in May 2008) of GZ Consun
since November 1999, a director of Guangzhou Consun
Medicine Company Limited since November 2003, a director
of Consun (Inner Mongolia) since December 2005 and a
director of Kangyuan since October 2009. Ms. LI is primarily
responsible for formulating and implementing the corporate
strategies, overseeing production activities, business
development, research and administrative management of
our Group.

Ms. LI has over 8 years of experience in medical education
and 16 years of experience in the business of pharmaceutical
industry. Prior to joining our Group, Ms. LI worked at
Southern Medical University, formerly known as the First
Military Medical University of the People’s Liberation Army
of the PRC between October 1989 and April 1998.

HITES
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EFRBREENEEF

Ms. LI obtained a master’s degree in business administration
at Asia International Open University (Macau) (now known
as City University of Macau) in November 2007. Ms. LI was
granted the award of BFRETEZR (Excellent Private
Entrepreneur) by Tongliao City People’s Government of the
PRC in July 2008, was recognised as Model Worker (%8}
f#5) by Inner Mongolia People’s Government of the PRC
in April 2010 and was recognised as EREEEITEZ R
%% (Famous Entrepreneur in Pharmaceutical Industry of
Guangdong Province) by BR & B E1T¥ & (Guangdong
Province Pharmaceutical Industry Association) in December
2011. She has been appointed as a member of & —J&
PEZEMBEERREMBRFLEREZES (First Expert
Committee for Kidney Disease and Blood Purify of China
Medical Women's Association) since March 2012. Ms. LI is
also a local registered pharmacist of Guangdong province
(B34 B 5 246M) recognised by BRE R REREEETER
(Guangdong Province Food and Drug Administration).

As at 31 December 2013, Double Grace International Limited
(“Double Grace”) holds 12.00% of the issued shares of
the Company. The entire issued share capital of Double
Grace is owned by Ms. LI, therefore, Ms. LI is deemed to be
interested in all the Shares held by Double Grace under the
provisions of SFO.

Professor ZHU Quan (%=), aged 74, is our executive
Director. He was appointed as our Director with effect from
24 December 2012. Professor ZHU is also a director and the
chief scientist of GZ Consun, a director of Kangyuan and
the general manager of Consun Research. Professor ZHU
joined our Group in August 2006 as the chief scientist of
GZ Consun. Professor ZHU is primarily responsible for the
product research and development of our Group.
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Professor ZHU has over 30 years of experience in teaching
and research at medical school and 7 years of experience
in the business of pharmaceutical industry. Professor ZHU
has served as professor and Ph.D. candidate supervisor at
SRPIREHE K E (Macau University of Science and Technology)
since September 2003. He served various positions, such as a
deputy director of medicine department, a director of Bl R
#2232 EE = (National Standardization Laboratory for
Chinese Herbal Pharmacology), a Ph.D. candidate supervisor
at Fg A EE%E K Z (Nanjing University of Chinese Medicine)
between October 1981 and November 2005. Professor
ZHU also served as an expert for IR A RIBRITE
BE (Science & Technology Commission of Ministry of
Education), an assessment expert for IR B ARIEE S 4
T BHEEE (the Life Science Department of National Natural
Science Foundation) and a drug evaluation expert in Jiangsu
Province and in the PRC.

Professor ZHU graduated from A E £t (China Academy
of Traditional Chinese Medicine) (now known as A B &
2T (China Academy of Chinese Medical Sciences)) in
November 1981 with a master’s degree in pharmacology of
traditional Chinese medicine.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter (%33 /%) (formerly known as
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po (#52K)), aged 71, is our non-executive
Director and a Controlling Shareholder. Mr. YOUNG is one
of the co-founders of our Group. He was appointed as our
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. Mr. YOUNG
is also a director of GZ Consun, Consun (Inner Mongolia)
and Kangyuan, respectively. Mr. YOUNG has over 30 years
of experience in enterprise management and investments,
during which he established a number of companies carrying
on businesses in the areas of travel and pharmaceutical
products. Mr. YOUNG invested in Sunflower Travel Service
Limited and Sunflower Air-Freight (Hong Kong) Limited in
mid-70s and has served as the directors of both companies
since December 1976 and September 1977, respectively.
After years of growth and development, Sunflower Travel
Service Limited has become one of the leading travel agents
in Hong Kong. Leveraging on his past successful experience
in growing and developing a business, Mr. YOUNG co-
founded GZ Consun in December 1997 and served as its
chairman until November 2012.

Mr. YOUNG was once the director of Zhuhai Special
Economic Zone Fangzhou Pharmaceutical Technology
Development Co., Ltd., a company incorporated in the
PRC. The business license of this company was revoked by
Zhuhai City Administration of Industry and Commerce on 29
September 2003 due to the failure of the shareholders to
make further capital conduction after the first installment
thereof.
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As at 31 December 2013, Guidoz Limited (“Guidoz") holds
16.01% of the issued shares of the Company. The entire
issued share capital of Guidoz is owned by Mr. YOUNG,
therefore, Mr. YOUNG is deemed to be interested in all the
Shares held by Guidoz under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. WANG Shunlong (EJE#), aged 50, is our non-
executive Director and joined our Group in June 2008. He
was appointed as our Director with effect from 24 December
2012. Mr. WANG is also a director of a number of our
subsidiaries, including GZ Consun, Kangyuan, Brilliant Reach,
Century International, Grand Reach and Immense Value.

Mr. WANG has over 17 years of experience in finance,
investment and enterprise management. Mr. WANG currently
serves as the managing director of Hony Capital Limited.
He also serves as an executive director of AEEEFR A
A} (CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Limited) (formerly known
as PEEZEEFARE AT (China Pharmaceutical Group
Limited)) which is mainly engaged in pharmaceutical product
development, production and sale and listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 1093). From September 1995 to May
1997, Mr. WANG served successively as sales manager and
assistant general manager in i F AR A A (CASIL
Research & Development Co., Ltd.). Between May 1997 and
December 2004, he worked at b/ E 2B ERE (£E8) A&
[R 28] (SIC Medical Science and Technology (Group) Ltd.)
whereas his last position was head of strategic department.
Between 31 July 2003 and 5 October 2010, Mr. Wang served
as an independent non-executive Director of MRC Holdings
Limited (now known as HF#BMRRIZR AR AE Zhongyu
Gas Holdings Limited), a company which was listed on the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange (the then
stock code: 8070) and has been transferred to the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange (current stock code: 3633).
Mr. WANG joined Hony Capital Limited in January 2005
as a director and was promoted to managing director in
December 2007.
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Mr. WANG graduated from & K2 (Tsinghua University)
in July 1985 with a bachelor's degree in engineering and
subsequently in April 1991 with a doctorate degree in
engineering.

Mr. WANG once served as the chairman of the board
of directors of B EMMHITAR AT (Hainan Xianyi
Pharmaceutical Research Co., Ltd.), a company incorporated
in the PRC. Since this company no longer carried on business
and did not conduct the annual inspection, its business
license was revoked by BHE LHEITHEREM (Hainan
Province Administration of Industry and Commerce) in
February 2011. To the best of Mr. WANG's knowledge,
information and belief and having made all reasonable
enquiry, Mr. WANG confirmed that there is no contingent
liabilities in respect of the above company and the revocation
of its business licence. As confirmed by our PRC Legal
Advisers, Mr. WANG has no contingent liability in respect
of the revocation of business license of the above company.
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Mr. WANG Zi Han (£ £8) (formerly known as Mr. WONG
Zi Han (£ %)), aged 60, is our non-executive Director and
joined our Group in June 2008. He was appointed as our
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. Mr. WANG
is also a director of GZ Consun and Kangyuan. Mr. WANG
has accumulated over 16 years of experience in enterprise
management. He has served as a director of Zijing since July
2011. From May 1992 to August 1999, Mr. WANG served
successively as a deputy general manager, general manager
and director of RYNEREZERMHAER AR (Shenzhen
Huayuan Industrial Co., Ltd.) (now known as i & %D A
FR 2 7] (Shahe Industrial Co., Ltd.)), a company listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000014). Mr. WANG
served as a director and chairman in J&IIT/ESE AR
AR 7] (Shenzhen Haidewei Biotechnology Co., Ltd.) (now
known as AYTHZEEEHEMERER AR (Shenzhen
ZhongheHaidewei Biotechnology Co., Ltd.) from September
2000 to February 2007. Between February 2001 and March
2003, he concurrently served as a director of Zijing.

Mr. WANG graduated from BN A2 (Lanzhou University)
in July 1983 with a bachelor's degree in history. He
subsequently obtained a master’s degree in engineering at
AT RKE (Zhejiang University) in December 1992.

As at 31 December 2013, Ample Wise Holdings Limited
("Ample Wise"”) holds 3.75% of the issued shares of the
Company. The entire issued share capital of Ample Wise is
owned by Mr. WANG, therefore, Mr. WANG is deemed to
be interested in all the Shares held by Ample Wise under
the provisions of SFO.

Mr. WANG resigned as a non-executive Director of the
Company with effect from 28 March 2014.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. SU Yuanfu (8 t#8), aged 68, is our independent non-
executive Director. He joined our Group on 2 December 2013
when he was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director.

Mr. SU graduated from FBIARBHREFNEEKE (the
Fourth Military Medical University of the People’s Liberation
Army of the PRC) in December 1969 and obtained a master’s
degree in radiopathology at the same university in December
1982. Mr. SU served various positions at the People’s
Liberation Army of the PRC. From January 1970 to August
1979, he served as a doctor at FAfE R 2T (General
Hospital of Tibet Military Region). Between January 1984
and November 1995, Mr. SU served as the director of science
and research office, the dean of academic affairs, the deputy
superintendent and superintendent of the first affiliated
hospital respectively at the Fourth Military Medical University
of the People’s Liberation Army of the PRC. From November
1995 to June 1998, he served as the director general of
B EIBA A RIB (Technology Training Bureau of the
Department of Health of the General Logistics Department).
Between June 1998 and June 2004, Mr. SU served as the
director of the department of medical administration and
the deputy superintendent respectively at fZ N E 2 EFT (the
General Hospital of the People’s Liberation Army). Mr. SU has
been a standing director of FEIEPT#% & (Chinese Hospital
Association) since October 2004.

Mr. FENG Zhongshi (5 f# &), aged 55, is our independent
non-executive Director. He joined our Group on 2 December
2013 when he was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R &

BYFYITES

BUBEELE 6858 - BIAIMEILIFMIT
EX -HFR-_T—Z=ZF1+"AZHMAR
SE EREZERBUIFNITES -

BEER—NANFE+TZAEERFEA
REBEHREFNEERS IR —HANZF
TZRAER—MAENE R RESELT
BhL - AL BETPFBEARBHRENZ
BB - —NWtZEF—AZ—hLEAEN
A BRABRERRERETEE - R—
ANME—Az—hAhRAF+— AHME
BEIERTRARBHREEFNERRES
FIEERAREEER  HEERE W
BERNEREMRR . —WARF+—
AZE—AANERA  HHERRREIE
EBEFBBRE - R—AANEXAE

—TEmEA RN BEERBREER
BRABECERHBEARAKE - #x

FE-ZEENF+ARKR-—ERTEERK
HENEHES -

BHRELRE 555 e RMINB L IERTT
EF - FR-_ZE—=F+_AZBmMAKXK
B BEREZTABIIFNITES -



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Directors and Senior Management Profile

EFREREEANSEFE

Mr. FENG is a lawyer qualified in the PRC. He is currently
a partner of JtRM=EAEAMEREFT (Beijing Gao Jie Law
Firm). He graduated from FEBUAAEZ (China University
of Political Science and Law) in July 1986 with a bachelor’s
degree in law. From July 1986 to January 1993, Mr. FENG
worked at N5 & BJR[R RVAEE (the Department of Justice of
Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region). He served as a lawyer
at NS & 4B Z BN EFT (Inner Mongolia Jingji Law Office)
(now known as &HEEIEXFT (Jingshi Law Office)) from
1993 to 1995. Between 1996 and 2002, Mr. FENG served
as a partner at AKEHEEIRAEMMEEFT (Inner Mongolia
Huicong Law Office). From 1996 to 2003, he also served as
the head of legal department of Jt REBE LA AR ENA
7~ 7] (Beijing Hui Cong International Information Co., Ltd.).
Between 2002 and 2009, Mr. FENG served as a lawyer of 1t
R @A E ST (Beijing Zhong Rui Law Firm). Between
June 2011 and January 2013, he served as a partner of it
R4 BRI ST (Beijing Jin Li Law Firm).

Mr. FENG once served as a supervisor of B/INZBEES
fR/2 @] (Lanzhou Huicong Advertising Co., LTD) and /SHE
MERESFRNEREEAA
Consultation Co., Ltd.), both of which were incorporated
in the PRC. Since the two companies no longer carried on
business and did not conduct the annual inspection, their
business licenses were revoked by BN LETHREE B
(Lanzhou City Administration of Industry and Commerce) in
December 2003 and by M TETHERR (Hefei City
Administration of Industry and Commerce) in September
2005, respectively.

(Hefei Huicong Information
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Ms. CHENG Xinxin (5 fiXfiX), aged 61, is our independent
non-executive Director. She joined our Group on 2 December
2013 when she was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director.

Ms. CHENG is a senior accountant recognised by EE%E A
% [E2(Guangdong Province Human Resource Department).
She has been a registered financial planner since September
2002, a member of the Association of Certified Business
Administrators of the United Kingdom since March 2005,
a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants since October 1994 and a fellow of the Institute
of Public Accountants of Australia since December 2004.
Ms. CHENG graduated form ZfKZ (Jinan University)
majoring in trade economy in July 1985. Ms. CHENG
obtained a master’s degree in business administration from
Murdoch University in March 2000 and obtained a doctor of
philosophy degree by distance learning from a joint degree
programme with European University of Ireland, University of
International Business and Economics and Institute of Cost
and Executive Accountants in March 2005.

Ms. CHENG has been a director of BELEEREEARA
&) (Kang Yuan International Consultant Limited) since
November 2000, a director and president of & /N & 75 k8
BIAFR A Al (Allwell Company Limited) since February 2002,
a director of RINIRERAL 42 B R 2 A (Chang Cheng Insurance
Brokers Limited) since June 2003, the chairman of &N
FRUKT LB 5EFIFR 2 (Pearl River Training Centre) since
October 2003, a director of EB/NEEHEZ ERHERAF]
(Guangzhou Saibao Lianrui Information Technology Company
Limited) since November 2003 and the principal partner of
&M EZ & 5TAH £ 75 FT (Guangzhou Xingtai Accounting Firm)
since March 2005. From November 1994 to January 2001,
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Ms. CHENG successively served as a deputy general manager
in the department of enterprise management, financial
department and department of strategic development of &
BEBPNEEBE NG (Yuehai Enterprise Group Company).
She served as a deputy general manager of &EMREEE
BI&E AR A A (Flying Dragon International Investment
Limited) between April 1993 and November 1994. Ms.
CHENG served various positions, such as deputy section
chief, section chief and deputy director of &8 & BfEEE
(Department of Finance of Guangdong Province) from July
1975 to April 1993. From May 2002 to May 2008, Ms.
CHENG served as an independent director of R E /1% &
B2 7 BBR A 7] (Guangdong Electric Power Development Co.
Ltd.), a company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock
code: 000539).

Save as disclosed, each of our Directors has not been a
director of any other publicly listed company during the
past three years.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. LI Qian (215), aged 49, is our executive Director and
chief executive officer. Biographical details of Ms. LI are set
out in the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” under
this section.
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Mr. TANG Ning (BZ), aged 48, is a vice president of
GZ Consun. He has been the vice president of GZ Consun
since June 2011. Mr. TANG joined our Group in July 1998
as a business manager. Between July 1998 and June 2011,
Mr. TANG served various positions at GZ Consun, such as
business manager, regional marketing manager, marketing
director, and president assistant. Prior to joining our Group,
Mr. TANG worked at 227182 B #7422 7] (Cili Baifang General
Company Limited) between October 1987 and June 1998.

Mr. TANG graduated from J#iE #2685 (Hunan University of
Commerce) in June 1986 majoring in marketing.

Mr. ZHOU Shangwen (i X), aged 44, is a vice president
of GZ Consun. He has been the vice president of GZ Consun
since July 2013. Mr. ZHOU joined our Group in April 2004
as a marketing manager for Guangdong province. Between
April 2004 and September 2011, Mr. ZHOU served various
positions at GZ Consun, such as regional marketing manager,
marketing director for our kidney drugs and president
assistant. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. ZHOU worked at
NI RS TEHEEPT (Guangzhou Brain Hospital) between July
1995 and March 1997. Between August 1997 and April
2004, Mr. ZHOU successively worked at g (K&) &
%75 fR /A Bl(Servier (Tianjin) Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.).

Mr. ZHOU graduated from 1t RERIKE (Beijing Medical
University) (now known as 1t 2 K2 & ZE[ (Peking University
Health Science Center)) in July 1995 with a bachelor’s degree

in mental health.
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Mr. YAO Bihua (Zk22%), aged 50, is the chief engineer of
GZ Consun and concurrently serving as general manager of
Kangyan and Consun (Inner Mongolia). Mr. YAO is primarily
responsible for production management of our Group. Since
Mr. YAO joined our Group in April 2007, he has served
various positions, such as deputy general manager of GZ
Consun and production director of our Group. Prior to
joining our Group, Mr. YAO successively served as workshop
director, engineer and chief engineer in EHIGR B —K
(Yueyang First Pharmaceutical Factory) (now known as &%
AP R AR 2 2 5 B 5 R /A A] (Yueyang Zhongxiang Kangshen
Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited)) between July 1986
and February 2004. From February 2004 to June 2005, he
served as the production and technology director of i
EEBIEEAR /AT (Hunan Jinjin Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.).
From September 2005 to April 2007, Mr. YAO served as the
production and technology director and executive general
manager respectively at #E finEY R AR A (Hunan
Herui Biotechnology Company Limited). Between June 2006
and April 2007, he concurrently served as the vice president
for production and technology at i EInEWEXEER
R 2 ®] (Hunan Derui Bio-industry Group Company Limited).
Mr. YAO graduated from j#iE# B 20t (Hunan Institute of
Chinese Medicine) in July 1986 with a bachelor’s degree in
Chinese medicine. He is also a senior engineer (=& T2
fl) recognised by J#F & AEEE (Hunan Province Human
Resource Department) and a licenced pharmacist (¥ 3 %%
Ef) in the PRC.
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. YAU Chi Ming (fr #%8H), aged 48, has been our company
secretary since he joined our Group in March 2013. Mr. YAU
is responsible for our company secretarial matters and he
has over 18 years of experience in finance and accounting.
Mr. YAU is an independent non-executive Director of G-Prop
(Holdings) Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 286). Prior to joining our Group, he worked
at an international audit firm since May 1995 and served
as a partner since July 2007. Mr. YAU graduated from The
University of Hong Kong in December 1992 with a bachelor’s
degree in social sciences. Mr. YAU is a fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. GAO Haien (5% %.), aged 45, has been appointed as
the Joint Company Secretary of the Company for a term of
three years with effect from 15 April 2014. Mr. GAO is our
Board secretary and the board secretary of the Company’s
subsidiary, EMEEZZEAFMR A (Guangzhou Consun
Pharmaceutical Company Limited) (“GZ Consun”). Mr. GAO
joined our Group in August 2007 as the board secretary of
GZ Consun. Mr. GAO has been the legal representative of
GZ Consun, and two of the Company’s other subsidiaries,
Consun Inner Mongolia and A5 & FRZZE G R A F] (Inner
Mongolia Kangyuan Pharmaceutical Company Limited)
since March 2013. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. GAO
successively served as a general manager of the accessories
store and the assistant to headquarters general manager of
YT T EEHIEB R A A (Shenzhen Sunyes Tools Co.
Ltd.) from January 2006 to August 2007. Between July 1995
and January 2006, Mr. GAO successively served as a senior
engineer of EE(E T &M (IDT Data System Factory) and
a technology manager of RIITIRIEBEFE R AR A A
(Shenzhen Aomeidi Digital Technology Co. Ltd.).
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Mr. GAO graduated from F B2 K2 (China University of
Mining and Technology) in July 1992 with a bachelor degree
in engineering and subsequently obtained a bachelor degree
in economics at the same university in January 1994. He
obtained a master’s degree in business administration at
F BT &F AR B2 (Zhongnan University of Economics and Law)
in June 2012. Mr. GAO holds BHEEZEKFERFFEE (=
#%) (Professional Certificate in Securities (Band II)) granted
by FEIFEHEE (Securities Association of China) and &
EEWMEEIREE (Board Secretary Certificate) granted by
the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. He is also a member of Hong
Kong Securities and Investment Institute.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Adapting and adhering to recognised standards of corporate
governance principles and practices has always been one of
the top priorities of the Company. The Board believes that
good corporate governance is one of the areas that lead to
the success of the Company and in balancing the interests
of shareholders, customers and employees, and the Board
is devoted to ongoing enhancements of the efficiency and
effectiveness of such principles and practices.

Since the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013,
the Company had adopted and complied with the code
provisions (the “Code Provisions”) set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Practice
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY THE
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of listed issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. The
Company confirms that, having made specific enquiry of all
Directors, all the Directors have compiled with the required
standards of dealing as set out in the Model Code since the
date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

As at the date of this report, the Board currently comprises
nine Directors, of which three are executive Directors, three
are non-executive Directors and three are independent
non-executive Directors. The composition of the Board is
as follows:
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Executive Directors

Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman)

Ms. LI Qian (Chief Executive Officer)
Professor ZHU Quan

Non-executive Directors

Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter

Mr. WANG Shunlong

Mr. WANG Zi Han (Resigned, effective from 28 March 2014)

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. SU Yuanfu

Mr. FENG Zhongshi

Ms. CHENG Xinxin

Since the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013, there
was no change in the composition of the Board.

Biographical details of each Director are set out in the
section headed “Directors and Senior Management Profile”
on pages 18 to 35.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board is scheduled to meet regularly at least four times
a year at approximately quarterly intervals, to discuss the
overall strategy as well as the operational and financial
performance of the Company. Other Board meetings will be
held when necessary. Such Board meetings involve the active
participation, either in person or through other electronic
means of communication, of a majority of Directors. Since
the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013, no Board
meetings were held.
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There are three independent non-executive Directors who
represent one third of the Board, and one of them, Ms.
CHENG Xinxin has the appropriate professional qualifications.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors in advance
for attending regular and other Board meetings. Meeting
agendas and other relevant information are provided to the
Directors in advance of Board meetings. All Directors are
consulted to include additional matters in the agenda for
Board meetings.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the
company secretary with a view to ensuring that Board
procedures, and all applicable rules and regulations, are
followed.

Both draft and final versions of the minutes are sent to all
Directors for their comment and records. Minutes of Board
meetings are kept by the company secretary and such
minutes are open for inspection at any reasonable time on
reasonable prior notice by any Director.

GENERAL MEETINGS
Since the date of Listing and up to the 31 December 2013,
no general meeting was held.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD AND MANAGEMENT
The Board is primarily responsible for overseeing and
managing the Company’s affairs, including the responsibilities
for the adoption of long-term strategies and appointing and
supervising senior management to ensure that the operation
of the Group is conducted in accordance with the objective
of the Group. The Board is also responsible for determining
the Company’s corporate governance policies which include:
(i) development and review of the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance; (ii) review and monitoring
of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management; (iii) review and monitoring
of the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and (iv) review of the
Company'’s disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.
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While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for
guiding and monitoring the Company in discharging its
duties, certain responsibilities are delegated to various Board
committees which have been established by the Board to
deal with different aspects of the Company’s affairs. Unless
otherwise specified in their respective written terms of
reference as approved by the Board, these Board committees
are governed by the Company's articles of association
("Articles of Association”) as well as the Board’s policies and
practices (in so far as the same are not in conflict with the
provisions contained in the Articles of Association). With the
new composition of members of the nomination committee,
remuneration committee, audit committee and conflicts
committee, the independent non-executive Directors will be
able to effectively devote their time to perform the duties
required by the respective Board committees.

The Board has also delegated the responsibility of
implementing its strategies and the day-to-day operation to
the management of the Company under the leadership of
the executive Directors. Clear guidance has been made as
to the matters that should be reserved to the Board for its
decision which include matters on, inter alia, capital, finance
and financial reporting, internal controls, communication
with shareholders, Board membership, delegation of
authority and corporate governance.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation
of the financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group. The financial statements
set out on pages 71 to 155 were prepared on the basis
set out in note 1(b) to the financial statements. Financial
results of the Group are announced in a timely manner in
accordance with statutory and/or regulatory requirements.
The declaration of reporting responsibility issued by the
external auditor of the Company on the Company’s financial
statements is set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on
pages 68 to 70.
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There is no non-compliance with Rules 3.10(1), (2) and
3.10A of the Listing Rules. Except as disclosed in the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management Profile” above,
there is no financial, business, family or other material
relationship among members of the Board.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has made
an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all
independent non-executive Directors meet the independence
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and
thus are independent in accordance with the terms of the
guidelines.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Immediately prior to the Listing, all Directors had been
given relevant guideline materials and attended a training
regarding the duties and responsibilities of being a Director,
the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the Directors,
duty of disclosure of interest and business of the Group. Such
induction materials and briefings will also be provided to
newly appointed Directors shortly upon their appointment as
Directors. Continuing briefings and professional development
to all Directors will be arranged whenever necessary.

All Directors have provided record of training attendance
and the Company will continue to arrange and/or fund the
training in accordance with paragraph A.6.5 of the Code
Provisions.
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APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

All independent non-executive Directors have entered into
letters of appointment with the Company for a specific term
of three years, subject to re-election.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company, at each annual general meeting one third of
the Directors for the time being shall retire from office
by rotation. However, if the number of Directors is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less
than one third shall be the name of retiring Directors. The
Directors who shall retire in each year will be those who
have been longest in the office since their last re-election
or appointment but as for persons who became or were
last re-elected as Directors on the same day those to
retire will (unless they otherwise agree among themselves)
be determined by lot. Such retiring Directors may, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the annual
general meeting. All Directors appointed by the Board to
fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the first general
meeting of shareholders after their appointment and be
subject to re-election at such meeting and all Directors
appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board
shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”) on 2 December 2013 with written
terms of reference in compliance with paragraph A.5.2 of
the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference are available on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board on
regular basis; identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members; assess the independence of independent
non-executive Directors; and make recommendations to
the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment
or re-election of Directors. The Nomination Committee
comprises three members and two of them are independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. SU Yuanfu (chairman),
Ms. CHENG Xinxin and one Executive Director, namely Mr.
AN Yubao.

No meeting was held by the Nomination Committee during
the period from the date of Listing to 31 December 2013
because the Company did not appoint any new Directors
for the period.

When identifying suitable candidates for directorship, the
Nomination Committee will carry out the selection process
by making reference to the skills, experience, education
background, professional knowledge, personal integrity and
time commitments of the proposed candidates, and also the
Company’s needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations required for the positions. All candidates
must be able to meet the standards as set forth in Rules
3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A candidate who is to
be appointed as an independent non-executive Director
should also meet the independence criteria set out in Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. Qualified candidates will then be
recommended to the Board for approval.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) pursuant to a resolution of
the Directors passed on 2 December 2013 with written
terms of reference in compliance with Rules 3.25 and 3.26
of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the
remuneration committee was adopted in compliance with
paragraph B1.2 of the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference
are available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are
to make recommendation to the Board on the overall
remuneration policy and structure relating to all Directors
and senior management of the Group and ensure none
of the Directors determine their own remuneration. The
emoluments of executive Directors are determined based
on the skills, knowledge, individual performance as well as
contributions, the scope of responsibility and accountability
of such Directors, taking into consideration of the Company’s
performance and prevailing market conditions. The
remuneration policy of independent non-executive Directors
is to ensure that the independent non-executive Directors are
adequately compensated for their efforts and time dedicated
to the Company's affairs including their participation
in respective Board committees. The emoluments of
independent non-executive Directors are determined with
reference to their skills, experience, knowledge, duties and
market trends. As at 31 December 2013, the Remuneration
Committee consists of three members and two of them
are independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. FENG
Zhongshi (chairman), Mr. SU Yuanfu and one executive
Director, namely Ms. LI Qian.

Details of remuneration of Directors are set out in note 6 to
the Financial Statements.

No meeting was held by the Remuneration Committee since
the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013.
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The Remuneration Committee has adopted the model that it
will review the proposals made by the management on the
remuneration of executive Directors and senior management
and make recommendation to the Board. The Board wiill
have final authority to approve the recommendations made
by the Remuneration Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) pursuant to a resolution of the Director passed
on 2 December 2013 with written terms of reference in
compliance with Rules 3.21 and 3.22 of the Listing Rules.
The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee was
adopted in compliance with paragraphs C.3.3 and C.3.7 of
the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference are available on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The Audit Committee reports to the Board and has held
regular meetings since its establishment to review and
make recommendations to improve the Group's financial
reporting process and internal controls. The primary duties
of the Audit Committee, among other things, are to make
recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditor, review the
financial statements and material advice in respect of
financial reporting and overseas internal control procedures
of the Company. As at the date of this annual report, the
Audit Committee consists of three members and two of
them are independent non-executive Directors, namely Ms.
CHENG Xinxin (chairlady), Mr. FENG Zhongshi and one non-
executive Director, namely Mr. WANG Shunlong.

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed with the
management of the Company the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group, and discussed
internal controls and financial reporting matters. The Audit
Committee also met with the external auditors and reviewed
the draft annual report of the Company.
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Since the date of Listing and up to 31 December 2013, no
Audit Committee meetings were held.

During the period from the date of Listing to the date of
this annual report, the Board has not taken a different view
from the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
designation or dismissal of external auditors.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the Year, the Company engaged KPMG as the
external auditors. Apart from providing audit services, KPMG
also provided reporting accountant services in connection
with the Company’s Listing. The fees in respect of audit and
non-audit services provided by KPMG for the year ended 31
December 2013 amounted to approximately RMB900,000
and RMB4,473,000, respectively.

The reporting responsibilities of KPMG are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 68 to 70.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. YAU Chi Ming and Mr. GAO Haien, being our joint
company secretaries, are primarily responsible for the
company secretarial work of the Group. Mr. GAO currently
does not possess the specified qualifications as required
under Rule 3.28 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”). The Company confirms that Mr. YAU and
Mr. GAO have for the year of 2013 attended no less than
15 hours of relevant professional training.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system in order to safeguard
the interests of the shareholders and the assets of the
Company against unauthorised use or disposition, ensuring
maintenance of proper books and records for the provision
of reliable financial information, and ensuring compliance
with the relevant rules and regulations.
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The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control system for the year ended 31
December 2013 and will continue to assess the effectiveness
of internal controls by considering reviews performed by the
Audit Committee and executive management.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The shareholders of the Company may make requisition for
the convening of an extraordinary general meeting (“"EGM")
of the Company in accordance with the procedures set out
in the Articles of Association as follows:

(1) Any one or more shareholders, at the date of deposit
of the requisition, hold not less than one tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company having the right of
voting at general meetings, shall have the right, by
written notice, to require an EGM to be called by the
Directors of the Company for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition.

(2)  Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board
or the company secretary of the Company at the
following:

Principal place of business of the Company in the PRC

Address: 71, Dongpeng Avenue, Eastern section,
Guangzhou Economic and Technological
Development District
Guangzhou, PRC

Email: ir@chinaconsun.com

Attention: Company Secretary

Registered Address of the Company

Address:  Clifton House, 75 Fort Street,
PO Box 1350,
Grand Cayman KY 1-1108, Cayman
Islands

Attention: Joint Company Secretary

(3)  The Board will convene an EGM within 21 days from
the date of deposit of the requisition.
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(4)  If within 21 days of such deposit, the Board does not
proceed duly to convene such EGM, the requisitionists
themselves or any of them representing more than
one-half of the total voting rights of all of them may
do so in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as
that in which meetings may be convened by the
Board, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board
shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

For matters in relation to the Board, the Shareholders
can contact the Company at the following:

Address: 71, Dongpeng Avenue, Eastern section,
Guangzhou Economic and Technological
Development District Guangzhou, PRC

Email: ir@chinaconsun.com

Tel: (86) 20-82264529

Fax: (86) 220-82261886

Attention: Joint Company Secretary

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of the
Company, a shareholder should lodge a written notice of his
or her proposal (“Proposal”) with his or her detailed contact
information at the Company’s principal place of business in
Hong Kong.

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrars in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that
the request is proper and in order, the Board will be asked to
include the Proposal in the agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for
consideration of the Proposal raised by the shareholder
concerned at the general meeting varies according to the
nature of the Proposal as follows:

(1) At least 14 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of ordinary resolution of the
Company.
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(2) At least 21 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of a special resolution of the
Company in an EGM of the Company or an ordinary
resolution of the Company in an annual general
meeting of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board recognizes the importance of good
communications with all shareholders. The Company believes
that maintaining a high level of transparency is a key to
enhance investor relations. The Company is committed to a
policy of open and timely disclosure of corporate information
to its shareholders and public investors.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its
corporate publications including annual reports and public
announcements. Extensive information about the Company’s
activities for the year ended 31 December 2013 has been
provided in this annual report. While the annual general
meeting provides a valuable forum for direct communication
between the Board and its shareholders, the Company
also maintains its website (http://www.chinaconsun.com) to
provide an alternative communication channel for the public
and its shareholders. All corporate communication and
Company’s latest updates are available on the Company’s
website for public’s information.

Since the date of Listing and up to the 31 December 2013,
there has been no significant change in the Company’s

constitutional documents.

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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The directors of the Company are pleased to present their
first annual report together with the audited consolidated
financial statements (the “Financial Statements”) of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 since the
listing (the “Listing”) of the shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange on 19 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
and those of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in note 13 to the Financial Statements.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company was successfully listed on the date of Listing.
The net proceeds from the Company’s global offering (the
“Global Offering”) were approximately RMB774,662,000
after deducting listing-related expenses. As of the date of
this report, the Group has not used any proceeds. Such
proceeds are temporarily deposited as time deposits in a
bank in Hong Kong to earn interest income. As of the date
of this report, the Directors are not aware of any material
change to the planned use of the proceeds from the plan as
stated in the Prospectus.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The Group's annual results for the year ended 31 December
2013 and its state of affairs as at 31 December 2013 are set
out in the Financial Statements on pages 71 to 155.

The Directors do not recommend the distribution of final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: nil).

ARBEEMAEZEARARABRON -F
— =+ -_AthABEBXMALEH (L
m) UK ERFERERAEEHE—
E-=F+-_A=1T-HLFENEEZ
BB HRE ([MBEHmER]) -

FEEK
AARNEBEHAREER > MARA
FTEWBARZ B ZHEH NI R KM
F13 0

B FRIERAE

RAFIR ETWBEKI ET - 1k £
BWEREZ  ARAEREBE ([2EREE])
Fris IR FEA B AR T774,662,0007T °
EEARERS  XEENARERBBEBER
TH o ZERBYRFHRAESBHRITHRE
EEHFROAERA - BEAREAE -
BEFWARITED  BRERFAEMEHRIE
ERRAEREREE o

EENDIK
AEEHZ-_T—=F+_A=+—81t
FEEENMR_T—=F+-_A=+—H
REBOYER AR E7TIE1558 A4R
B IBEHE o

EZVRETNRNBE_T—=F+_#

—t+—BIFEZRERE (ZZ——4F:
) o

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 & E iR



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors
EFEHE

FOUR-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last four financial years ended 31 December
2010 to 2013 is set out on page 156. This summary does
not form part of the Financial Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of changes in share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 20 to the Financial Statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the Company's distributable
reserves, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law
Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the
Cayman Islands, amounted to RMB1,082,669,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Company’s five
largest customers were approximately 38.0% of the total
sales revenue for the year; sales to the largest customer
accounted for approximately 20.0% thereof. The aggregate
purchases attributable to the Company’s five largest suppliers
were approximately 70.61% of the total purchase outlay for
the year; purchases from the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 42.9% thereof.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, none of the
Directors, their associates or any shareholders who owned
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital had
any beneficial interest in any of the Group's five largest
customers or suppliers during the year.
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SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED COMPANIES

Details of the major subsidiaries of the Group are set out in
Notes 13 to the Financial Statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of changes in property, plant and equipment during
the year are set out in note 10 to the Financial Statements.

FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group's total capital expenditure
amounted to approximately RMB74,219,000 (2012:
approximately RMB34,135,000) which was used for
acquisition of properties, plant and equipment. The details
of the properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the
changes in the investment properties and leasehold land of
the Group during the year are set out in note 10 and note
11 to the Financial Statements.

BORROWINGS
As at 31 December 2013, the Company had no borrowings
(31 December 2012: nil).
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Directors of the Company who hold office during the
year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. AN Yubao (Chairman)
(appointed on 24 January 2011)
Ms. LI Qian
(appointed on 24 December 2012)
Professor ZHU Quan
(appointed on 24 December 2012)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter
(appointed on 24 December 2012)
Mr. WANG Shunlong
(appointed on 24 December 2012)
Mr. WANG Zi Han
(appointed on 24 December 2012 and
resigned on 28 March 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. SU Yuanfu
(appointed on 2 December 2013)
Mr. FENG Zhongshi
(appointed on 2 December 2013)
Ms. CHENG Xinxin
(appointed on 2 December 2013)

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a letter of
appointment with the Company for a term of three years
from the date of Listing and shall continue thereafter until
terminated by not less than three months’ notice in writing
served by either party on the other.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered
into a letter of appointment with the Company on 2
December 2013 for a term of three years from the date of
Listing, subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
annual general meeting and until terminated by not less
than three months’ notice in writing served by either party
on the other.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries
within 1 year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

The Company has received annual confirmation on
independence from each of the independent non-executive
Directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and all
of them are considered to be independent.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association,
one third of the existing Directors shall retire from office at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
Save as otherwise disclosed, there was no contract of
significance to which the Company or its holding company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

BIOGRAPHIES OF
MANAGEMENT
Biographical details of the Directors and senior management
of the Group are disclosed in the section headed “Directors
and Senior Management Profile” on pages 18 to 35 of this
annual report.

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

Each of controlling shareholders (collectively, the “Non-
Competing Covenantors”) entered into a deed of non-
competition (“Deed of Non-Competition”) on 2 December
2013, pursuant to which the Non-Competing Covenantors
have irrevocably and severally (but not jointly and severally)
undertaken to the Company (for itself and for the benefit of
each of the members of the Group) that with effect from the
date of Listing and for as long as the shares of the Company
remain so listed on the Stock Exchange and the controlling
shareholders are individually or collectively with any of his/
its associates interested directly or indirectly in not less than
30.0% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company
(the “Restricted Period”), the Non-Competing Covenantors
or their respective associates shall not, (i) directly or indirectly
engage, participate or hold any right or interest in or render
any services to or otherwise be involved in any business
(whether as owner, director, operator, licensor, licensee,
partner, shareholder, joint venturer, employee, consultant or
otherwise) in competition with or likely to be in competition
with the existing business carried on by the Group (the
“Restricted Business”); and (ii) directly or indirectly take any
action which constitutes an interference with or a disruption
of the Restricted Business including, but not limited to,
(a) solicitation of any existing or then existing employees
of the Group for employment by them or their associates
(excluding the Group); (b) solicitation of any current or
then current customers and/or suppliers and/or former
customers and/or suppliers of the Group for the preceding
6 months at the relevant time away from the Group; and
(c) without the consent from the Company, making use of
any information pertaining to the business of the Group
which may have come to their knowledge in their capacity
as Substantial Shareholders for the purpose of engaging,
investing or participating in any Restricted Business. Each of
the Non-Competing Covenantors severally (but not jointly
and severally) undertakes to the Company (for itself and for
the benefit of each of the members of the Group) that, in
respect of any order or any part of it undertaken or proposed
to be undertaken by him/her or his/her associates for the

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R &

ERRR 2T 5T AR

ERIRR (ShE [ T3 RmAD R _F—
=FT-AZBERIABEFARRZE ([H
BERIE]) o Bilh - TRFEBACDRAX
RE (BERE R ARNEEZKE RAHF
@) AR E & ER & (EIEHR K@
RIEY) Az - B LT RHERRBEARRARMK
IR B S P BT - LA R %8 P SR {8 Bl 3%
HFEEE AR AR KBEERER T
DPRARRNEE BT EBAA30.0%H) #
m@ ([REHED  TEFLEALIBRES
BEONBEALE  (BEERLAHEERE 2
B BY 5 5 (0 ) #E ) S i B 3R (R (] BR 75
SHAEAM TP R EREBETHIRA X
BHF LA ERFOEIMER ([ZRH%
B (THREREBAN EF  K2F %
BAFBEA ABA BR ELZ
A BE - BWAREMED) - R(NEE
ok [ I SR BV PR Bl R A5 Ak T TR 3P i
BEMITE) - BRETRRE@BEAEHE
TARFAERERESXENEBEA
(REERSN) BA  (b)RATEAREH
FEEHAEENEARERERRAR
PR/ SEEENR,HETP &, HPE
EEEFARE  RORERRRRE - 7
AAFERTERRN G HMERFHAX
SEXBOEMER  ARKRE  REX
SEIMZERHER S TIHRFREAE
R (EIFHR RERIH) AAATE (SHE
A RBREBEKEBRANME) #GE -

BAZATAFT BRI EREAHD - &
SR REEBBABKHESERENL



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors
EFEHRE

Restricted Business, it shall and shall procure that his/her
associates shall, unconditionally use reasonable endeavours
to procure that such customer(s) to appoint or contract
directly with any member of the Group for the Restricted
Business under the relevant order.

Each of the Non-Competing Covenantors jointly and
severally undertakes to indemnify and keep indemnified the
Group against any damage, loss or liability suffered by the
Company or any other member of the Group arising out of
or in connection with any breach of its undertakings and/or
obligations under the Deed of Non-Competition, including
any costs and expenses incurred as a result of such breach
provided that such indemnity shall be without prejudice to
any other rights and remedies the Company is entitled to in
relation to any such breach, including specific performance,
and all such other things and remedies are hereby expressly
reserved by the Company.

Each of the controlling shareholders has confirmed to the
Company of his/its compliance with the Deed of Non-
Competition provided to the Company until (i) the date on
which the Company’s shares cease to be listed on the Stock
Exchange; or (ii) the date on which the relevant Convenantor
and his/its associates cease to own 30% or more of the then
issued share capital of the Company directly or indirectly;
whichever occurs first.

The independent non-executive Directors of the Company
had reviewed the status of compliance as well as
confirmation by the controlling shareholders of the Company
and, on the basis of such confirmation, are of the view
that such controlling shareholders have complied with their
non-competition undertakings under the Deed of Non-
Competition and these non-competition undertakings have
been enforced by the Company in accordance with its terms.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

We had not entered into any transactions which constitute
non-exempt continuing connected transactions within the
meaning of the Listing Rules since the date of Listing and
up to 31 December 2013.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing Share Option Scheme was approved
for adoption pursuant to a written resolution of all of our
shareholders passed on 2 December 2013 for the purpose
to provide the Company with a flexible means of giving
incentive to, rewarding, remunerating, compensating and
or providing benefits to eligible participants and for such
other purposes as the Board approve from time to time.
Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the
board may, at their absolute discretion, grant or invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes to take up
options to subscribe for shares: (a) any employee, supplier/
service provider, customer, partner or joint-venture partner
of the Group (including any director, whether executive and
whether independent or not, of the Group) who is in full-
time or part-time employment with the Company or any
subsidiaries, (b) any person who have contributed or may
contribute to the Group. The total number of share which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted
under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company must not exceed 10% of the total
number of shares in issue on the date of Listing unless the
Company seeks the approval of the shareholders in general
meeting for refreshing the 10% limit under the Share Option
Scheme provided that options lapsed in accordance with
the terms of the Share Option Scheme or any other share
option schemes of the Company will not be counted for the
purpose of calculating 10% limit.

Details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme
are set out in paragraph headed “Share Option Scheme”
in section headed “Statutory and General Information” in
Appendix V to the Prospectus. The principal terms of the
Share Option Scheme are summarised as follows:
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The exercise price per share of the Company for each option
granted shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion but in any event shall be at least the higher of:

(1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the
date of offer for the grant of option (“Date of Grant”)
which must be a trading day;

(2)  the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
for the five trading days immediately preceding the
Date of Grant; and

(3)  the nominal value of the shares on the Date of Grant.

Upon acceptance of the options, the grantee shall pay
HK$1.00 to the Company as consideration for the grant. The
acceptance of an offer of the grant of the option must be
made within the date as specified in the offer letter issued
by the Company. The exercise period of any option granted
under the Share Option Scheme shall not be longer than 10
years commencing on the date of grant and expiring on the
last day of such 10-year period subject to the provisions for
early termination as contained in the Share Option Scheme.
The total number of new shares of the Company that may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share options schemes
of the Company shall not exceed 100,000,000 shares, which
represents 10% of the shares in issue of the Company as
at the date of this report. The maximum number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
and to be granted to each grantee under the Share Option
Scheme (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the
total number of shares in issue. Any further grant of options
in excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to issuance of a
circular by the Company and approved by its shareholders
in accordance with the Listing Rules.
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During the year, no options were granted under the Share
Option Scheme.

Apart from the aforesaid share option schemes, at no time
during the year ended 31 December 2013 was any of
the Company and its holding companies, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate, and none of the Directors, or their spouses
or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe
for the shares in, or debentures of, the Company, or had
exercised any such right.

The Company granted 60,000,000 Options on 24 March
2014. Details can be referred to the announcement of the
Company dated on 24 March 2014.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2013, the Directors and chief executives
of the Company had the following interests in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company, its Group
members and/or associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")),
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code:
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Name of Director

Nature of interest
and capacity

Number and
class of securities”

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

EENA EEMER SN EEEHERERHNO BARETSHE
YOUNG Wai Po®@ Rl E B R A 160,050,000/%(L) 16.01%
HEKFD Interest of a controlled 160,050,000 Shares (L)
corporation
AN Yu Bao® Rl E B R A 195,000,000/%(L) 19.50%
LZHE® Interest of a controlled 195,000,000 Shares (L)
corporation
ZEEARZIE G EE R 7,140,9758%(L) 0.7141%
Trustee and interest of a 7,140,975 Shares (L)
controlled corporation®
LI Qian® Rl E B R A 120,000,000/%(L) 12.00%
RE@ Interest of a controlled 120,000,000 Shares (L)
corporation
WANG Zi Han® A B R A 37,500,0000% (L) 3.75%
FxHO Interest of a controlled 37,500,000 Shares (L)
corporation
Notes: Bzt -
(1) The letter “L” denotes the Directors’ long position in (1) BEXFHLRREZFNAQF] AR

the shares of the Company or the relevant associated
corporation.

The entire issued share capital of Guidoz is owned by Mr.
YOUNG, therefore, Mr. YOUNG is deemed to be interested
in all the Shares held by Guidoz under the provisions of SFO.

The entire issued share capital of Central Success is owned
by Mr. AN, therefore, Mr. AN is deemed to be interested in
all the Shares held by Central Success under the provisions
of SFO.
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(4) The entire issued share capital of Double Grace is owned
by Ms. LI, therefore, Ms. LI is deemed to be interested in
all the Shares held by Double Grace under the provisions of
SFO. In addition, Wealthy Hero Limited (“Wealthy Hero")
holds 3,409,800 Shares, representing 0.3410% interest in
our issued share capital. Ms Li is the beneficial owner of
32.8248% equity interest in Wealthy Hero.

(5) The entire issued share capital of Ample Wise is owned by
Mr. WANG Zi Han, therefore, Mr. WANG Zi Han is deemed
to be interested in all the Shares held by Ample Wise under
the provisions of SFO.

Mr. WANG resigned as a non-executive Director on 28
March 2014.

(6) The entire issued share capital of Assets Builder is held
by Mr. AN. Only 18.8324% interest in Assets Builder is
beneficially owned by Mr. AN. The remaining interests
in Assets Builder are held by Mr. AN as a trustee for 17
employees or ex-employees of GZ Consun. Therefore, Mr.
AN is also deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Assets Builder under the provisions of SFO.

LONG POSITIONS IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY

Save as disclosed above, as at the date of this annual report,
none of the Directors and chief executives of the Company
had any other interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company, any of
its Group members or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
or short positions which they were taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or which were required, pursuant
to the Model Code.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors
EFEHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITION IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, so far as was known to the
Directors, the following persons/entities (other than the
Directors or chief executives of the Company) had, or were
deemed to have, interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company, its Group members and/
or associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO:

FERRRAQARG RBERD
P ERR KR

R_TE—=%+_A=+—HB BEEM
U TAL /BB (BERADATH
ABBRSN) RARBIRMSKARER DT - H
BERWBERERRBRES LR EERIE
XVEB 2 K2 55370 BR 6k A [A) AN 2 B) Y BB )
BamsloRR  HERLAREBEZESF MG K
123361 R AIZEFEMNE LM AN ER
FARR

Approximate
Percentage of
Number and Class of Shareholding

Nature of Interest and Securities (%)
Name of Shareholder Capacity BHHER BB
BRREE KA EaMERSH R B2 t(%)
Guidoz®? Beneficial owner of the 160,050,000 Shares (L) 16.01(L)
Company
RARE=EBA
Central Success® Beneficial owner of the 195,000,000 Shares (L) 19.50(L)
H e Company
RARE=EBA
Double Grace® Beneficial owner of the 120,000,000 Shares (L) 12.00(L)

Company

ARrEmBA A
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors

EEEHL

Number and Class of

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding

Nature of Interest and Securities™ (%)
Name of Shareholder Capacity HHHER B4 iR A
BRRER A EaMERSH ERIM B2 E(%)
First Kind® Beneficial owner of the 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Company
RARERERA
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Capital Fund Ill, L.P. ® Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
("Hony Capital”) __corporation
REGEE R
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Capital Fund Ill GP, L.P. ® Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
icorporation
RESEEER
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Capital Fund Ill GP Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Limited® ~_corporation
RESEEER
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Capital Management Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Limited® ~_corporation
RESEEER
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Hony Managing Partners Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
Limited® ~_corporation
RESEEER
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors
EFEHRE

Approximate
Percentage of

Number and Class of Shareholding

Nature of Interest and Securities™" (%)
Name of Shareholder Capacity HHHER B4 iR A
BEER HE EEMERSH EHI™M B2 (%)
John Huan ZHAQ® Interest of controlled 224,250,000 Shares (L) 22.43(L)
HIEO corporation
ZIEH A R
37,500,000 Shares (S) 3.75(S)
Greenswoods Asset Management Interest of controlled 51,948,000 Shares (L) 5.19(L)
Holdings Limited® corporation
XIEH A R
Greenwoods Asset Beneficial owner of the 51,948,000 Shares (L) 5.19(L)
Management Limited® Company
ARalBE=mERA
JIANG Jinzhi® Interest of controlled 51,948,000 Shares (L) 5.19(L)
EipEe corporation
XIEH AR
Notes: bat -

(1) The letter “L"” denotes the person’s long position in the
shares of the Company or the relevant Group member. The
letter “S” denotes the person’s short position in the shares
of the Company or the relevant Group member.

(2) The entire issued share capital of Guidoz is legally and
beneficially owned by Mr. YOUNG. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
YOUNG is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Guidoz.

(3) The entire issued share capital of Central Success is legally
and beneficially owned by Mr. AN. By virtue of the SFO,
Mr. AN is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Central Success.

BEYFE L REFBALRAARR
ABEEREATNRG TR - 5
XFE 5] REBBALRAR T
B AL B A FRIAR (R B AR o

Guidozt 2 26 B B 1T At 5 56 20 A&
Bl A - BB SR 1
S 4 AR 5 Guido T H 2 SR 15 o5
B -

FRHEMEETRAARELERER
BExnfA - REFSFRBAEGRD - 2%
AR RBIR TR RFTR 2 BB T A AR

N2
S o
g
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors
EFEHRE

The entire issued share capital of Double Grace is legally and
beneficially owned by Ms. LI. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. LI
is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by Double
Grace.

The entire issued share capital of First Kind is legally
and beneficially owned by Hony Capital. Hony Capital is
controlled by its sole general partner, Hony Capital Fund IlI
GP, L.P.. Hony Capital Fund Il GP, L.P. is in turn controlled
by its sole general partner, Hony Capital Fund Ill GP Limited.
Hony Capital Fund Ill GP Limited is wholly owned by Hony
Capital Management Limited, which is in turn owned as
to 20.0% by Legend Holdings Limited (through its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Right Lane Limited) and 80.0% by Mr.
John Huan ZHAO (through Hony Managing Partners Limited,
a company wholly owned by him). Legend Holdings Limited
is ultimately owned as to 36.0% by the Chinese Academy
of Sciences (whose interests in Legend Holdings Limited are
held through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Chinese Academy
of Sciences Holdings Co., Ltd.), 24.0% by 1t REiE EREIR
AP0 (AR A %) (Beijing Lian Chi Zhi Yuan Management
Consulting Center Limited Partnership), 20.0% by China
Oceanwide Holdings Group Co. Ltd., 8.9% by 1t RE:{EK(Z
FEHL (BBRAEF) (Beijing Lian Heng Yong Xin Investment
Center Limited Partnership), 3.4% by Mr. LIU Chuanzhi (#
fE7K), 2.4% by Mr. ZHU Linan (!R32f), 1.8% by Mr. NING
Min (2%), 1.5% by Mr. HUANG Shaokang (&4 ), 1.0%
by Mr. CHEN Shaopeng (BR#4EME) and 1.9% by Mr. TANG
Xudong (BJEH).

Greenwoods Asset Management Limited controls 5.19% of
the Company’s shares through Golden China Master Fund,
Greenwoods China Alpha Master Fund, Golden China Plus
Master Fund Ltd and in the capacity of Manager of the
funds. The entire issued share capital of Greenwoods Asset
Management Limited is legally and beneficially owned
by Greenwoods Asset Management Holdings Limited.
And Greenwoods Asset Management Holdings Limited is
ultimately owned as to 81% by Mr. Jiang Jinzhi and 19% by
passive investors, including 11% by Private Legend Limited,
which is controlled by Zheng Weihe, and 8% by Treasure
Manley Limited, which is controlled by Zhong Bing and Guo
Xiaomei.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R &
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First Kind®) 2 #f B # 77 3% A< fiHony
Capital& /AR E#&= B ° Hony Capital
SHEM—E®A Y AHony Capital Fund
Il GP, L.P.#Z%l » fffHony Capital Fund
I GP, LP.X HiE— & @S % AHony
Capital Fund Il GP Limited#Z#l = Hony
Capital Fund Il GP LimitedfaHony
Capital Management Limited2 & ##H
fMHony Capital Management Limited
Bl RIERER AR CABE2EW
J& A FRight Lane Limited) #E20.0%
¥ fJohn Huan ZHAO 4 (BB H 2
& B /A RHony Managing Partners
Limited) % 580.0% - B B4R B R A
AR BRI (HRBARIZER B R AR
M= RBRESENBRRRBRE
CEEEELEBERETAARE) &
BB 36.0% @ BIL B EREIEH
AR (BERERE) HH24.0% - BHF
B2 BIEREBE AR AREAF20.0%
Bt REHEKERER L (ARER) #
B89%  BUIEEXLEMEIL% B
KB EREHRE24%  MEIZLEEA
1.8% HMELEELEHEAF15% AR
B EHBI0%RABEEREEHESR
1.9% °

Greenwoods Asset Management Limited
B @ tE AGreenwoods China Alpha
Master Fund, Golden China Plus Master
Fund Ltd }Golden China Master Fund
EEERBARNTIEHIARDQAE5.19%H)
fi% 4 - Greenwoods Asset Management
Limited® & & # 17 I8 &N BB Greenwoods
Asset Management Holdings Limited
&5 R E & ¥ B  Greenwoods Asset
Management Holdings Limited 13§85 &
BARTEB81 % ILHE - 19%H) XA A 1%
EREEHEB AR %A EESME
Hl#Private Legend Limited# 5B © 8%
i T R ZB/ Mg P iE fl 89 Treasure Manley
Limited# 4 -



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors
EFEHE

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the
Directors were not aware of any other persons/entities (other
than the Directors and chief executive of the Company)
who had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company, its Group members or
associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

During the year, save as disclosed in the Prospectus, none
of the Directors or substantial shareholders of the Company
or any of their respective associates has engaged in any
business that competes or may compete with the business
of the Group or has any other conflict of interests with the
Group.

CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

During the period from the date of Listing to 31 December
2013, the Company or any of its subsidiaries did not
enter into any contract of significance with a controlling
shareholder.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY'S
LISTED SECURITIES

The Company did not redeem any of its listed securities, and
neither did the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchase
or sell any of the Company’s listed securities since the date
of Listing and up to 31 December 2013.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption
available to the Shareholders by reason of their holding the
Company'’s securities.

fREXBEBEEN RZFE-—=F+-A=
+—H BEUWTHEEMEMAL &
B (EZNARAEBTHRAERIN) BA
NE) - AEBEKE AR ABEED - #
BIREES MR RGIEXVEF2 X370 F
ZARR R AR R EE 2 BUD SR B A
ZERIOAR  HETARBIESFLHE
fERBIF336{FA R RIZAFER B RLMARE

D2 3 A
HMEIKR ©

BMERANEEHR

FR-RARERMAREEI)  BEE=S
IARARAEZRRBEMEERBNBHE
AL B B R AR A R BB A 3
FROEAEHRERNEE A TR EM T R

B -

BEXEE

BB RE-_T—=F+_A=+
— Bt AR A REAEAHE A A &
ERBERESFTEMERER -

BE - HEFELALQF LHES

BEMRPEURE-_ZT—=F+-A=1
— Ak AR EE O EAE A EHE
7 MARBREEFAKERRTERE
HHERRBEA LTES ©

BLIE R S
EEVITATEMERRFTERNRRRES
MEBNBER RS o
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors
EFEHE

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for the pre-emptive rights under
the Company’s Articles of Association, or the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under
the Listing Rules since the date of Listing and up to the date
of this annual report.

Corporate Governance Report

Details of the Group’s corporate governance practices can
be found in the Corporate Governance Report contained on
pages 36 to 48 in this annual report.

Closure of the Register of Members

To determine the eligibility of the shareholder of the
Company to attend the annual general meeting to be held
on 28 May 2014, the register of members will be closed
from 23 May 2014 to 28 May 2014 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In
order to be entitled to attend and vote at the annual general
meeting, all completed transfer documents accompanied
by the relevant share certificate must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Central, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 22
May 2014.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R &
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#X£@EAR AR

Report of Directors
EFEHE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING BRERAFERE

The annual general meeting will be held on 28 May 2014. BEREReEE-_ZSE—NUERA -+ /N
Shareholders should refer to details regarding the annual HRE{T - REEZ2E AT ER_-_ZT—N
general meeting in the circular of the Company on 25 April FEMA-+HEBATFE L BHPERIRERF
2014 and the notice of the annual general meeting and form FERE7HE UARBENHRERREREAS
of proxy accompanying thereto. BAERREERSE -

AUDITORS B ELED
A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, KPMG, is to RAATIERKREREARS - BIE2HE
be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of ZERFREMES BT EEHR

the Company. e

By order of the Board REEGW

Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited BEEBEEEARAT

AN Yubao ZHE

Chairman and Executive Director TEFEHTEF

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014 5 —E-—HF=A=+—H
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Independent Auditor’s Report
BB &

To the shareholders of
Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”), set out on pages
71 to 155, which comprise the consolidated and Company
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013,
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Independent Auditor’s Report
BB &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

RBEH S
BZPNEERBREBERMANEZHZFRE
MHHRRBERER > XER BN (ERE
B)RE - MARBEEMEAZ - RABS
MARENATHEAEMATAERE
FERSE -

BRMEREEEEHMAR RGO B
BOR A TR o RERARE BT
BERBL BB RNTEE - SRR
LEGARERERT TREEMEAS
S -

B RRITIREF ARG RS S P ERER
ISR BERSTRERNERERE - &
BRZERFIORNZBETN A E - 825
AHE AR RM BB R S P HK
FEEAHERRAWER - £ EZFR
SR ZBEEREAQARREEM AT
IR B M BRI BB ARRMEE - A
RARTRBR TR ENEZIERF - B
FERHERRNAMEREUAERER - &
ZNBERMAEESMRASERNAE
ERELEFEANEEYE  URFELR
BUBHRRNBEZININ -

HABE - BAMESHERERIERTR
MEZSRMANEZE RIEHER -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Independent Auditor’s Report
BB &

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

21 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

e B &

CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Expressed in Renminbi)
BFE _T—=F1_A=+1—HIFE (UARKEIT)

Note
et
Turnover = 20 2
Cost of sales SHE A
Gross profit EF
Other revenue HE A 3(a)
Distribution costs AR
Administrative expenses THAX
Other net income/(loss) HipFes (BE) 3(b)
Profit before taxation  ®m&d 4.
Income tax Fri5#i 5(a)
Profit for the year attributable to AN AERRR
equity shareholders of the Company  FE{5F AEF]
Basic and diluted earnings per share SREAXKEEFERF

(expressed in RMB Yuan per share)

(IBRARBTIR) 9

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial

statements.

2013
—EB—=F
RMB’000
AR®T T

571,765
(119,531)

452,234

13,434
(177,926)
(77,692)
412

210,462

(57,580)

152,882

2012

RMB’000
ARBTT

457,801
(111,112)

346,689

20,517
(135,496)
(50,721)
(1,927)

179,062

136,206

0.18

ZHERZEMBRR A
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income

e Em RAMEE KSR

For the year ended 31 December 2013  (Expressed in Renminbi)
BE—F—=F1_A=1—HIFE (UARKIT)

2013 2012
—E-—=F —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT ARE¥TET
Profit for the year FrEA 152,882 136,206
Other comprehensive income for the year FRH M2 E U
Exchange differences on translation of EiahE A RHEME
financial statements of operations (TFE ) BINEFER
outside the People’s Republic of China MEmEELZR -
(the “PRC"), net of nil tax MR ZH 18 (23)
Total comprehensive income for AR RER R REM
the year attributable to equity FAZEKRZAE
shareholders of the Company 152,891 136,183

8EI1558 M AZEHHRERNA

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial 7 I
BEBS o

statements.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

i E/\jﬁiﬁﬁé%

As at 31 December 2013  (Expressed in Renminbi)
RZF—=FF+=—HA=4+—H (KARKIIT)

2013

—EB—=F

Note RMB’000
opz3 ARET T

Non-current assets FRBEE

Property, plant and equipment M B MR 10 232,270
Lease prepayments MEFBN IR 11 24,828
Other investment Hig & 12 2,600
Deferred tax assets RIETIAE E 19 4,558
Total non-current assets ~ FRBEERE 0000 A 2l
Current assets RBEE

Inventories FE 14 48,966
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMERRIE 15 241,697
Pledged deposits EHEAER 23 -
Cash and cash equivalents RekHAEEFEER 16 902,026
Total currentassets ~ ABKE&E LRy
Current liabilities REaE

Trade and other payables B 5 K& HAth fE 508 17 138,428
Deferred income PR AE W 2 18 436
Current tax payable JE 1< B BR A 3K 19 11,251
Total current liabilities ~ #BAf&A® 00 150:015
Net current assets MEEEFE 1,042,574
Total assets less current liabilities #EERABASG 1,306,830

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial

statements.

2012

RMB’000
ARBTT

171,497
21,681
2,600
5171

200,949

22,442
264,391
76,470
81,755

445,058

249,899
900
9,548

260,347

184,711

385,660

%782‘5 BZMERZEMBHRRHMA
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
nV-\ éﬁjﬁ#/‘}zﬂ%

As at 31 December 2013  (Expressed in Renminbi)
RZF—=FF+=—A=4+—H (UARKIT)

Note
k23
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Deferred income PR FE W 2 18
Deferred tax liabilities EIERR B A E 19
Total non-current liabilities  JFmm&fEesm 0000
Net assets BEEFE
Capital and reserves BEAXRK#E
Share capital [ 20(c)
Reserves G 20(d)
Total equity mrEs

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors

on 21 March 2014

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial

statements.

An Yubao
ZHE
Chairman

TE

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %

2013
—EB—=F
RMB’000
AR®T T

9,567
39,899

49,466

1,257,364

78,250
1,179,114

1,257,364

2012

RMB’000
ARBTT

1,898
28,584

355,177

355,178

R-ZE—NE=A=-+—HLEZTSHE

R IRAEZET ©

Li Qian
BE

Executive Director

BITEF
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Statement of Financial Position

BRI BRI 2

As at 31 December 2013  (Expressed in Renminbi)
RZF—=FF+=—HA=4+—H (KARKIIT)

Note
opz3
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investment in subsidiaries R B R AIRIEE 13
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables B5 KkEMEIWFRIE 15
Cash and cash equivalents RekBHeEEER 16
Total currentassets ~ #BXE&AE 000000
Current liabilities RBEE
Other payables H Ath FE < 5B 17
Net current assets RBEEFE
Total assets less current liabilities #EERABHERG
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital [N 20(c)
Reserves & 20(d)
Total equity BREs

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors

2013
—E-=F
RMB’000
AR¥T R

15,057
824,727

839,784

21,309

818,475

1,160,919

78,250
1,082,669

1,160,919

2012

RMB’000
ARBTT

342,444

2,429

12,734

355,178

355,177

355,178

R-ZE—NME=ZA-_+-—BREFgHE

on 21 March 2014. R EEET o

An Yubao Li Qian
ZHE R

Chairman Executive Director
e HITEE

8EI155A < ME/ZEHHRERNA

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial
statements.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Expressed in Renminbi)
BE_FT—=F1_A=1—HIFE (KARKIT)

PRC
Share Share  Exchange Other  statutory  Retained
capital  premium reserve  reserves reserve  earnings Total

Bx  RfeR  EXGR  AtEE TEICRRE  REEA #it
Not:  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

fiz  AR®Tn AR®Tn ARMTr ARMTr ARETR ARETR ARETR

As at 1 January 2012 Z%-Z£-B-A 80,770 - (167) - 58,083 107,334 246,020
Changes in equity for 2012  —B-—EHEHELE
Profit for the year ENEH - - - - - 136,206 136,206
Other comprehensive income  Eft2E%%E - - (23) - - - (23)
Total comprehensive income 2 EXHLE - - (23) - - 136206 136,183
Dividend approved in respect of FLBEEEHEHRS
the previous years 20(b) - - - - - (27,025) (27,025)
Arising from the Reorganisation &4 B &M 20
and (d) (80,769) - - 80,769 = = =
As at 31 December 2012 R-E- :¢
and 1 January 2013 +Zf=
-3-= 216,515 355,178
Changes in equity for 2013: —E-ZEHEHEEE
Profit for the year EREH 152,882 152,882
Other comprehensive income  Eft2EN%E - 9
Total comprehensive income  2EERE 152,882 152,891
Special dividends approved  BERZFHERIRE
and paid (51,555)  (51,555)
Net proceeds fromissue of ~ INENAHLER
ordinary shares upon initial  ETEER
public offering FESEFE 800,850
Capitalisation issue offering B E{TEE -
As at 31 December 2013 R-g-zf
+-A=t-H 317,842 1,257,364

FI8R1S5A T AZEYHREANA
FERSD e

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial
statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

GEBEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013

CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

(Expressed in Renminbi)

BE—FT—=F1+-A=14—HIFFE (UARKIIT)
2013 2012
—E-—=F —E—_F
Note RMB’'000 RMB’'000
Htat AR®TRT ARBTT
Operating activities REER
Cash generated from operations KEMERE 16(b) 207,559 180,605
PRC income tax paid B BEFEH (43,949) (51,773)
Net cash generated from EEHESEESFE
,,,‘?P?,’?’Fi,’,‘,’-‘!,‘E‘F,",i!if‘,i?,s,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 128,832
Investing activities REEE
Interest received = &) 2,340
Payment for purchase of property, BEVE  BENX
plant and equipment RAEH IR (37,334)
Proceeds received from disposal of HEDE  BEK
property, plant and equipment RIER TS IE =
Payment for pledged deposits SENIREEEIER (76,470)
Proceed from pledged deposits B IRF RS HRIE -
Net cash generated from/(used in) R&EEEFTE (FrH)
e CE L N 10.275 [N (U1 Aet)
Financing activities MEEY
Proceeds of loans and borrowings B RERFRERIE 37,000 -
Repayments of loans and borrowings Bz M (& & T EE (37,000) (13,600)
Proceeds from issuance of shares BT D PR 3008 852,925 14,028
Listing expenses paid BN EmRX (30,635) -
Dividends paid BERRE (181,907) (912)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEEFEFTE (FrH)
financing activities REFH 640,383 (484)
Net increase in cash and cash HeNESZHE
equivalents 15 B W R 5 820,271 16,884
Cash and cash equivalents R—A—HBHNERER
at 1 January HeEEER 81,755 64,871
Cash and cash equivalents BR+=—A=+—HH®
at 31 December HERREZEHEHIEHR 902,026 81,755

The notes on pages 78 to 155 form part of these financial
statements.

FIBEIS5AZMERREFMBHRENA
RER D ©
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBZR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Statement of compliance
These
prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"),
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

financial statements have been

which collective term includes

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Company. Note
1(c) provides information on any changes
in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods reflected
in these financial statements.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %
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(a)
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2013 comprise the
Company and its subsidiaries (together referred
to as the “Group”).

The Company was incorporated as an exempted
company under the laws of Cayman Islands
with limited liability on 13 December 2010. The
Company became the holding company of the
Group upon completion of the reorganisation
on 24 December 2012 (the “Reorganisation”).

Prior to the Reorganisation, Guangzhou Consun
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (“Guangzhou
Consun”) was the holding company of the
Group. Upon completion of the Reorganisation,
the Company became the Group’s new holding
company and Guangzhou Consun became an
intermediate holding company.

1

BEREREE (B)

(b)

MERRZMBEE
HE-_ZT—=F+-_RA=+—
HIEFEZEGEUBERREE
ARARREWNBRR (HKfEE
[REE]) -
RARRRZE—ZFTF+=A+

—HBiREBERSESAREZM
L BERRER AT o BIE
R-_ZT——F+_-_A=-+WMAH
TRHMEBEER (TEE4)) -
$“ﬂ&ﬁﬁ$@&$%sm

B RRIMIER AR

SHEN ENEEBLER
AR ((ENEE]) AEEE
MIERA T BATER L

ARFRAXEE NI ERA
7 - BEHIRE IRk A AR
AR -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

The companies that took part in the
Reorganisation were controlled by the same
shareholders before and after the Reorganisation
and therefore there were no changes in the
economic substance of the ownership and the
business of the Group. The Reorganisation
only involved inserting newly formed entities
with no substantive operations as new holding
companies of Guangzhou Consun, which was
the Group’s sole holding company of operating
entities. Accordingly, the Reorganisation has
been accounted for using a principle similar to
that for a reverse acquisition as set out in HKFRS
3, Business combinations, with Guangzhou
Consun treated as the acquirer for accounting
purposes. These financial statements has been
prepared and presented as a continuation of
the financial statements of Guangzhou Consun
with the assets and liabilities of Guangzhou
Consun recognised and measured at their
historical carrying amounts at the beginning of
the earliest year presented.

All material intra-group transactions and
balances have been eliminated on consolidation.

The financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB"), rounded to the nearest
thousand.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation
of the financial statements is the historical cost
basis except that the investments in equity
securities are stated at their fair value as
explained in the accounting policies (see Note
1(e) set out below).

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience
and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of HKFRSs that have significant
effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed
in Note 25.

1

BEREREE (B)

(b)

MBHRRZMBEEE (F)

BB TS BR AT iR E
A LAARE - MRS
B5 2 RAREE T HRR
A 5 BFIRB SN (2R
T2 K@) -

RRBABM B REERRELM
BHRRFTEZEIEEFEL HE -
et RMRR - RS HE - AT
KRR % B BRI A K
EBNEE  BfFE - KE kA
XE R o EF A RAAREERR
DBERBEERNMEBRBENR
THEARGENSEEME
= - MATIS & R 1 H
BABRBBEMIRESE
MEEEABR@ENKE
ERERIBRINZFMEE

ZEAE RARRR S RIS E
B - WERTERTHERTESR
ERERTMBEELTE © A
BERETReEzBERNE
R HERHARTRIERT HIRE
EAKHRAELETE @ Alg
AR R B AT B MR 2R HA ]

EREEBEERAEENER
EEAEPIEN ST B RER B
ERFENHE L& T HEE
M EBHIR - FRFE2S5 ©
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(c) Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of new
HKFRSs and amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period
of the Group and the Company. Of these, the
following developments are relevant to the
Group’s financial statements:

° Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation
of financial statements — Presentation of

items of other comprehensive income

o HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial

statements

o HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other
entities

o HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

o Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosures —
Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of
financial statements — Presentation of items of
other comprehensive income

The amendments require entities to present
separately the items of other comprehensive
income that would be reclassified to profit or loss
in the future if certain conditions are met from
those that would never be reclassified to profit
or loss. The presentation of other comprehensive
income in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income in
these financial statements has been modified
accordingly. In addition, the Group has chosen
to use the new titles “statement of profit or
loss” and “statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income” as introduced by the
amendments in these financial statements.

1

BEREREE (B)

(c)

Bt BREH (&)

BB EEERIE I EET A
B EES — 25 R M2 EH
W HH

EFIRE - BERES TIRTS
Ametk  BAREREHOE
EREMEMEEKRIERE
Y2INKTEEHFLRER
s HEMEmPEEAR o A%
EEMEEKENZ2IIEEL
HRIED - REBBHRERP © 45
AREREMEEKAERTH
Hih 2 HE =252 EHERE
B o I REEBZFE
AR HERTER T HRE
[MBER ] K [HEEkEtEE
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBZR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS
27, Consolidated and separate financial
statements relating to the preparation of
consolidated financial statements and HK-SIC
12 Consolidation — Special purpose entities. It
introduces a single control model to determine
whether an investee should be consolidated,
by focusing on whether the entity has power
over the investee, exposure or rights to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee
and the ability to use its power to affect the
amount of those returns.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the
Group has changed its accounting policy with
respect to determining whether it has control
over an investee. The adoption does not change
any of the control conclusions reached by the
Group in respect of its involvement with other
entities as at 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard
all the disclosure requirements
to an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated
structured entities. The disclosures required by
HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive than
those previously required by the respective
standards. To the extent that the requirements
are applicable to the Group, the Group has
provided those disclosures in notes 13.

relevant
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
V17 \ H /\jﬁﬁﬂ%/}/f&?

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in
individual HKFRSs with a single source of fair
value measurement guidance. HKFRS 13 also
contains extensive disclosure requirements
about fair value measurements for both financial
instruments and non-financial instruments.
The adoption of HKFRS 13 does not have any
material impact on the fair value measurements
of the Group’s assets and liabilities.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosures —
Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

The amendments introduce new disclosures
in respect of offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities. Those new disclosures are
required for all recognised financial instruments
that are set off in accordance with HKAS 32,
Financial instruments: Presentation and those
that are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement that covers
similar financial instruments and transactions,
irrespective of whether the financial instruments
are set off in accordance with HKAS 32.

The adoption of the amendments does not
have an impact on these financial statements
because the Group has not offset financial
instruments, nor has it entered into master
netting arrangement or similar agreement
which is subject to the disclosures of HKFRS 7
during the periods presented.

The Group has not applied any new standard
or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period.

BAREITHEE (8)

(c)
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when it is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. When assessing whether the
Group has power, only substantive rights (held
by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated
into the consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases. Intra-group balances,
transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains but only
to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

In the Company’s statement of financial
position, an investment in a subsidiary is stated
at cost less impairment losses (see Note 1(i))

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

Other investment

Investments in equity securities are initially
stated at fair value, which is their transaction
price unless it is determined that the fair value
at initial recognition differs from the transaction
price and that fair value is evidenced by a
quoted price in an active market for an identical
asset or based on a valuation technique that
uses only data from observable markets. Cost
includes attributable transaction costs.

Other investment that does not have a quoted
market price in an active market for an identical
instrument and whose fair value cannot
otherwise be reliably measured are recognised
in the statement of financial position at cost
less impairment losses (Note 1(i)).

Property, plant and equipment

The following items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (Note 1(i)):

- Buildings held for own use which are
situated on leasehold land classified as
held under operating leases (Note 1(i));
and

- Other items of plant and equipment.

The cost of self-constructed items of property,
plant and equipment includes the cost of
materials, direct labour and the initial estimate,
where relevant, of the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on
which they are located.

1
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

BEREREE (B)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1

(f)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight line method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

(f)

M- BERRE (B)
BEIHEVE - BELRE
B FELAM KRR LEIRE T
ESRIRFEEZIARR®
BZRENERET - WK HRE
HHERRERERARER ©

WERTIME - BFEERE
HEMBAIERFY > LB
OEMHZ FHB AR A Ofl
EfbAEE (0H)) 5tE

- Buildings situated on leasehold land - f[UREELM FRESE
are depreciated over the shorter of iR Emm A EH &

the unexpired term of lease and their
estimated useful lives, being no more
than 50 years after the date of completion

HGsH AT B F 8 (A
REERE BTHBE
KT HBRS0F) TE

- Machinery and equipment 10 years —  HESEkRME 105
— Motor vehicles 5 years - A"RE oF: =
- Office equipment 5 years —  WAERE S5F

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and
its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

(h)

(1)

Intangible assets

Research and development costs comprise
all costs that are directly attributable to
research and development activities or that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis to
such activities. Because of the nature of the
Group’s research and development activities,
the criteria for the recognition of such costs
as an asset are generally not met until late in
the development stage of the project when the
remaining development costs are immaterial.
Hence both research costs and development
costs are generally recognised as expenses in
the period in which they are incurred.

Lease prepayments

Lease prepayments represent cost of land
use rights paid to the PRC government
authorities. Land use rights are stated as cost
less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses (Note 1(i)). Amortisation is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
respective period of the rights.

Impairment of assets

Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables

Investments in equity securities and other
receivables that are stated at cost or amortised
cost are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of
impairment includes observable data that comes
to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events:
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UA RS T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities

and other receivables (continued)

significant financial difficulty of the
debtor;

a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; and

significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment
that have an adverse effect on the debtor;

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss
is determined and recognised as follows:

For unquoted equity securities carried
at cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the current market rate of return for
a similar financial asset where the effect
of discounting is material. Impairment
losses for equity securities carried at cost
are not reversed.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()
(i)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables (continued)

For trade and other receivables carried
at amortised cost, the impairment loss
is measured as the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets), where the
effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where
these financial assets share similar risk
characteristics, such as similar past due
status, and have not been individually
assessed as impaired. Future cash flows
for financial assets which are assessed
for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to the
collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of
an impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss. A reversal
of an impairment loss shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding
that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()
(i)

Impairment of assets (continued)
Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against
the corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of
trade and other receivables included within
trade and other receivables, whose recovery
is considered doubtful but not remote. In this
case, the impairment losses for doubtful debts
are recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written
off against trade and other receivables directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account
relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in the
allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1

()
(ii)

Impairment of assets (continued)
Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information
are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to identify indications that the following
assets may be impaired or, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may
have decreased:

- property, plant and equipment,

- intangible assets, and

- lease prepayments

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e.
a cash-generating unit).
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 EAEHEE (&)
(i) Impairment of assets (continued) (i) EERE(E)
(i) Impairment of other assets (continued) (i) EBmEERHE (B)
— Recognition of impairment losses BRREEE
An impairment loss is recognised in profit HWEESXEMBRGE
or loss if the carrying amount of an asset, HEUMNERAERAR
or the cash-generating unit to which it Al g Bl £ ZEEF - BIRE

belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect
of cash-generating units are allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of the assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, expect that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is
limited to the asset's carrying amount
that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()]

(k)

Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and
net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average
cost formula and comprises all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount
of those inventories is recognised as an expense
in the period in which the related revenue is
recognised. The amount of any write-down of
inventories to net realisable value and all losses
of inventories are recognised as an expense in
the period the write-down or loss occurs. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of
inventories is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense
in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are
recognised at fair value and thereafter stated
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (Note 1(i)).

initially
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 BAREHEE (8&)

(I) Interest-bearing borrowings ) FEMER
Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised STREERY TR AR EREMN
initially at fair value less attributable transaction RGKATER - RO FHER
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest- 1% 0 5T BB KT IR i Bk AN
bearing borrowings are stated at amortised R R e EHiRERAR
cost with any difference between the amount BamRAERNEREE M
initially recognised and redemption value being B (Ef] =58 - 3 R {E (] FE A F
recognised in profit or loss over the period of BERER THERMXE
the borrowings, together with any interest HI|BE o
and fees payable, using the effective interest
method.

(m) Trade and other payables (m) EFRHEHMEMKE
Trade and other payables are initially recognised B o5 REMENRBYVSEA
at fair value and are subsequently stated at SEER ﬁ'ﬁﬁ?&ﬁlﬁﬁféﬁﬁ}ﬁ
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting ARFEE - BRIEBLIR MY 2
would be immaterial, in which case they are BA EZEBERTE TQEZZIK
stated at cost. HIER ©

(n) Cash and cash equivalents (n) BHERRESEEEE
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at He kRS ESEEEBEET
bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks EHEFHEES - RIETEE
and other financial institutions, and short- BN EERER - AR
term, highly liquid investments that are readily TEEE B AR NS %EIRES A
convertible into known amounts of cash and ASTHMEEEYRARKRL =
which are subject to an insignificant risk of KOEH - 5REERE (T£
changes in value, having been within three BARDBEIEATBA
months of maturity at acquisition. @A) -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the
effect would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

Annual contributions to retirement benefit
schemes operated by the government in the
PRC are recognised in the profit or loss as and
when incurred.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
in profit or loss except to the extent that
they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the relevant amounts of tax are
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBZR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all
deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax
assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those
that will arise from the reversal of existing
taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse either in the same period as the
expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be
carried back or forward. The same criteria are
adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
unused tax losses and credits, that is, those
differences are taken into account if they relate
to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in
a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or
credit can be utilised.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are those temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they
are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments
in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case
of taxable differences, the Group controls the
timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future, or in the case of deductible differences,
unless it is probable that they will reverse in
the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(p) Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances,

and movements

therein, are presented

separately from each other and are not offset.

Current tax assets are offset against current

tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off

current tax assets against current tax liabilities

and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and
liabilities, the Group intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and

liabilities, if they relate to income taxes

levied by the same taxation authority on

either:

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %

the same taxable entity; or

different taxable entities, which,
in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the current tax assets and
settle the current tax liabilities on
a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group
or the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made. Where the
time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of

economic benefits is remote.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Provided
it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs,
if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue
is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when goods are delivered
at the customers’ premises which is taken to
be the point in time when the customer has
accepted the goods and the related risks and
rewards of ownership. Revenue excludes value
added tax or other sales taxes and is after
deduction of any trade discounts.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the
statements of financial position initially when
there is reasonable assurance that they will be
received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them. Grants that
compensate the Group for expenses incurred
are recognised as revenue in profit or loss
on a systematic basis in the same periods in
which the expenses are incurred. Grants that
compensate the Group for the cost of an asset
are recognised initially as deferred income and
amortised to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the useful life of the asset by way of
reduced depreciation expense.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)
(a)

Related parties
A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(iii)

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the Group;
or

is @ member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group’s
parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or
joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party.

1

BAREFBE (8)
(s) BEAL

(a)

EUTMERT » RATSHER
BRRERK B ERE B 5 R

(i)

(i)

(iii)
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 BAREHEE (8&)

(s) Related parties (continued) (s) PBEEAL (B)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the (b) HEEMUATERT  XEfEE

following conditions applies: (continued) REEEBE : (8)

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third (ivy, KEBRFEF=-FEBEN
entity and the other entity is an associate BERAIME —EREA
of the third entity. EREZHEBHBE

YNCII

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit (V) ZEBEEERERER
plan for the benefit of employees of FTAREBSEARNEFRF
either the Group or an entity related to AN ERNES A
the Group. Bz @MEtEl -

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly (i) ZEBX@EFH
controlled by a person identified in (a). B B9 A £ i 5k [/l 4

il o

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant (vii)  FE()()IE R BT % Bl B9 A
influence over the entity or is a member THZEBEBEE AT
of the key management personnel of the 27 IRALTRZE
entity (or of a parent of the entity). B(HARZEBNHER

A)METEEEAEBN

Close family members of an individual are EATHRHRER B BILHE

those family members who may be expected to BERETHIEBEHSTEZZ A

influence, or be influenced by, that individual in THXHNZBRATEENKE

their dealings with the entity. KE o
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(t)

Segment reporting
Management has determined operating
segments with reference to the reports reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker of the
Group that are used to assess the performance

and allocate resources.

The chief operating decision maker of the
Group assesses the performance and allocates
the resources of the Group as a whole, as all
of the Group’s activities are considered to be
primarily dependent on the performance on
sales of pharmaceutical products. Therefore,
management considers there to be only one
operating segment under the requirements of
HKFRS 8, Operating Segments. In this regard,
no segment information is presented for the
years.

No geographic information is shown as the
Group's operating profit is entirely derived
from activities of manufacture and sale of
pharmaceutical products in the PRC.

1

BEREREE (B)

(t)

2 EBEE

EREN2RARARSEE
REREMEHBATRREER
B R BEREN MRS IAEE L

HRANEE 2 HERE WA
RAREERBEMFEERNRA -
BAEENREERKEEFN
EAREEERRALDEHEE
R e At - REBEEBH ]S
FEREREE N AR E
EEERREFE—ELES
Meoplitms  WEZ2IEH
FEMNDEER

AEBERZ 25N 20K E R
B EHEREY WA ER
IR E R} o
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
/lV_\ éﬁjﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁyg

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

TURNOVER
The principal activities of the Group are manufacturing
and sales of pharmaceuticals.

Revenue represents the sales value of goods supplied
to customers. Revenue excludes sales taxes and
surcharges and is after deduction of any trade
discounts. The amount of each significant category
of revenue recognised in turnover during the year is
as follows:

AEBNEIRXBRERLEER
SHE o

WATEHEREFNERHHEE
B - WATBREHEERLMMNE - I
EHBREMEZTH - RFEABRKE
EERANSIBRARINSHE
w

2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTFRT ARBTRT

Kidney medicines BEREEY)
Contrast medium Efnal
Others Hit

446,267 352,704
85,123 65,272
40,375 39,825

571,765 457,801

The Group’s customer base is diversified and includes
only one customer with whom transactions have
exceeded 10% of the Group's revenues. Revenues
from this customer amounted to RMB114,463,000
for the year ended 2013 (2012: RMB82,041,000).
Details of concentrations of credit risk arising from
this customer are set out in Note 21(a).
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L A A

(Expressed in Renminbi)

QYN 2T,

3 OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME/(LOSS) 3 Hapug A R HibFEkEs (B5E)

(a) Other revenue (a) HkA
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTFRE ARBTRT

Government grants I I #64 Bfy
— Unconditional subsidies (i) — g RL) 16,930
- Conditional subsidies (Note 18)  — H{&tE#88E (#1:£18) 1,244
Interest income B E 2,340
Others HAh 3
20,517

Notes: Kraz -

(i) Government grants represent various forms (i) I #70 B 52 35 R B b 5 I
of incentives and subsidies granted to the FHEER T AEEH TR
Group by the local government authorities in 2R R B
the PRC.

(b) Other net income/(loss) (b) HauFEWzE (FE)
2013 2012
—E—= =
RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR®TR ARETE

Loss on disposal of fixed assets REBTEEELNER (2,379)
Others HAtb 452
(1,927)
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

4 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:

Staff costs

4

Salaries, wages, bonuses and e I1E&
benefits & A
Contribution to retirement schemes ROREH 2

BT K

=+

7

B A= F
BRI TR A N & IEE ST ¢
(a) EBIFE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ TR AREF T
97,851 72,452
3,548 1,991
101,399 74,443

Staff costs includes directors’ and senior
management’s remuneration (Note 6 and Note 7).

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and
regulations in the PRC, the PRC subsidiaries
participate in defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes (the “Schemes”) organised
by the local government authorities whereby
the PRC subsidiaries are required to make
contributions to the Schemes based on certain
percentages of the eligible employee’s salaries.
The local government authorities are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to
the retired employees. The Group has no other
obligations for payments of retirement and
other post-retirement benefits of employees
other than the contributions described above.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

4 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued)

(b) Other items

4  BADEN ()
(b) HfEA

Depreciation
Amortisation
Auditor’s remuneration
— audit services
— non-audit services

Impairment losses (reversed)/
recognised for doubtful debts

Operating lease charges

Research and development cost?

Cost of inventories*
Listing expenses

During the year ended 31 December 2013,
research and development cost include
RMB6,852,000 (2012: RMB6,953,000) relating
to staff costs, depreciation and amortisation
expenses and operating lease charges, which
amount is also included in the respective total
amounts disclosed separately above or in the
Note 4(a) for each of these types of expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2013,
cost of inventories include RMB27,544,000
(2012: RMB22,472,000) relating to staff costs,
depreciation and amortisation expenses and
operating lease charges, which amount is
also included in the respective total amounts
disclosed separately above or in the Note 4(a)
for each of these types of expenses.

2013 2012
ZS—E = _

Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

iorz3 AR®TRT ARETT

e 10 12,314 11,161

iy 11 553 553

ZEEN B &

— FEH AR 900 354

— EEFT RS 4,473 -
(#[E),/ #ERH

RERREEE 15(b) (1%)) 779

KEHEBR 320 93

Bt 3% B A 20,827 13,423

FEKAR* 14 119,531 111,112

mEA 23,662 597

ul BEe—_ZT—=F+-_A=

+T—HIEFE - HERK

BIEEE TKA  TER

BRSNS EHEER
18 B M A R #6,852,000
T(ZE—Z—F: ARK
6,953,0007T) * #% X E IR
BIER £k iE4(a) B #E
ZEHNALZEB 2 #H
RS EHEBEA -

& HE-_ZT—=F+-A=
+—HIEFE FERA
BREEETHA - TER
BRSNS EHEER
HEEEH AR 27,544,000
T(ZE—ZF: ARK
22,472,0007T) * A & &
It A XS sE4(a) B &
7 Sz %8 B 8 57 5E A9 AR FE
BEEEA ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F R



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represents:

REEBRRPIRAEHR

(a) HEBERANBIAE :

Current tax B B 18
Provision for PRC income tax for the year £ A A Bl A7 1555 B

Deferred tax ELEH IR
Origination of temporary differences EATRER

(i) Pursuant to the rules and regulations of
the Cayman Islands and the British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI"), the Group is not
subject to any income tax in the Cayman
Islands and the BVI.

(i)  No provision was made for Hong Kong
Profits Tax as the Group did not earn
income subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
for the years ended 31 December 2012
and 2013.
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2013 2012
—E—= —E—=

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ TR AREF T
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11,928 14,987

57,580 42,856
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represents: (continued)

(iii)

Taxable income for the subsidiaries of the
Company in the PRC is subject to PRC
income tax rate of 25%, unless otherwise
specified.

As Guangzhou Consun and Consun
Pharmaceutical (Inner Mongolia)
Company Limited (“Inner Mongolia
Consun”) were certified as an Advanced
and New Technology Enterprise, they
were entitled to the preferential income
tax rate of 15% from 2011 to 2013 and
from 2012 to 2014 respectively.

According to the relevant tax law and
its implementation dividends
receivable by non-PRC-resident corporate
investors from PRC-resident enterprises
are subject to withholding tax at
10%, unless reduced by tax treaties or
arrangements, for profits earned since
1 January 2008. The Group has adopted
the 10% withholding tax rate for PRC
withholding tax purposes.

rules,

5

mEEBERPIREHR (8)

(a)

mEBRRANBIERE : (B)

(iii)

(iv)

BRIESHEHRTE  BAIR
NSO RETI NN )
JE R TN ZE B IR25% )
RGN BFTEH -

HREMNRE REE 2
X¥(REH) BREMR
NAI(IREERE]
ERE LRSI EM A
¥ AniBa=f——
FE_FE—=FKBEZ
T——FE_T—OF
ZEBEFRMEHME
15% o

BEEENERAEEH
Al BRIEEZZEZEN
E—H—Htﬁwmm
FERFE N ZEHE
B SRIZEREER®R
*REERKFPEER
T ERREBIZI10%E
MIBIT - FLHBETE
MmE ' AEBEEEA
10% B FEMB X -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

5 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 5

OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expenses and

accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

mEEBERPIREHR (8)

(b)

Profit before taxation for the year
Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at the rates applicable

FRBLATEF
BB R AR
FfT AR ) B =

to profits in the jurisdictions STEMTA

concerned i M HE B IR
Effect of non-deductible expenses IRt b0 -2
Effect of tax concession HMEE R E
PRC dividend withholding tax AR B TR AR
Actual tax expenses ERHIERX
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2013 2012
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RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBT T
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9,724 9,816
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=l L A A

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA RBST)
6  DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 6 EEMe
The details of directors’ remuneration are disclosed EEMeFBERENT :
as follows:
Year ended 31 December 2013
BE-Z-=51-A=1+-HLEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
Directors’ in kind Discretionary contributions
fees Ed o 2H bonuses RK Total
EzHe  RENEA B aHEIR @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AR%ETn AR%Tn AR%Tr AR®T:x
Executive directors HITES
Mr. AN Yubao ZHERE
Ms. LI Qian RERL
Mr. ZHU Quan RERE

Non-executive directors FHTES

Mr. WANG Zi Han FRBEE
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter BRREE
Mr. WANG Shunlong FIEgEEE

Independent non-executive BIFHTES

directors
Mr. SU Yuanfu HrmEiEE
Mr. FENG Zhongshi BRELE
Ms. CHENG Xinxin IR+
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

6 EEME (B)

Year ended 31 December 2012
HE-Z-—-&E+-A=+-PItEE

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
Directors’ inkind  Discretionary  contributions
fees  EH& 2R bonuses U Total
BEZHE  REWEN M5 HEIfLSR @it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETr ARETr AR®Tr AR®Tx
Executive directors HITES
Mr. AN Yubao TRELE - 1,082 - - 1,082
Ms. LI Qian Rigut - 973 - 21 994
Mr. ZHU Quan RERE - 773 - - 773
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. WANG Zi Han TEHLE = 99 - - 99
Mr. YOUNG Wai Po, Peter BEREE - - - - -
Mr. WANG Shunlong FIEgEEE - - - - -
- 2,927 - 21 2,948

Mr. SU Yuanfu, Mr. FENG Zhongshi and Ms. CHENG
Xinxin were appointed as independent non-executive
directors on 2 December 2013.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
/IV_\ éﬂjﬁﬁ§/7¢ﬁ-

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA RBST)

7 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 7 Eﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂ*i
Of the five individuals with highest emoluments, three AR EEZZRERITMATHE=%
(2012: three) are directors of the Company whose (ZE—Z—ZF: =) A= E%
emoluments are disclosed in Note 6. The aggregate B AP sE6IE - ZIME (ZE—
of the emoluments in respect of the other two (2012: ZF WA ATHEHMEBENT

two) individuals are as follows:

2013 2012
—g—= -T2

RMB’'000 RMB'000

AR®TR AREBTT

Salaries, allowance and benefits in kind He M EREWRA 1,369
Contributions to retirement scheme IRRETEIHEER 23
1,392
The emoluments of the two (2012: two) individuals WME (ZE——F : WB) &= 5o
with the highest emoluments are within the following ATHEBTFIA T EE -
bands:
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
AT &R ALTEH
Nil to Hong Kong Dollars £ 21,000,000/ 7T
("HKD")1,000,000 ([%mx)) 2
HKD1,000,000 — HKD 1,500,000 1,000,000/ T2

1,500,000/ 7T
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
/IV_\ éﬁjﬁﬁ§/7¢ﬁ-

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

8 RESULT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS 8
OF THE COMPANY
The consolidated result attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company included a loss of
RMB12,709,000 (2012: loss of RMB681,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company.

RARHERRRELEE

RAARIERRREGEEFERRE
BB AR 12,709,000t (=T ——
% 5B ARES1,0000T) © %%
BEEFARRRMBEHREF -

P eBERRBFAREM (B

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s

profit/(loss) for the year: 1B) HHER
2013 2012
—s—= —F—=
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTRT AR%¥TET
Amount of consolidated result attributable 5+ AR 781 7%
to equity shareholders dealt with in WP ERKRR
the Company’s financial statements Lt e XERR (12,709) (681)
Final dividends from subsidiaries REWB AR E—
attributable to the profits of the B BUE S A0 B A9
previous financial year, approved REARR S - ER
and paid during the year FRHE R -
Company’s profit/(loss) for the year RRBFREF
(note 20(a)) (B8) (Bfat200a)) (681)
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

9 EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2013 is based on the profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of
RMB152,882,000 and the weighted average number
of 758,904,000 shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2012 is based on the profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
of RMB136,206,000 and 750,000,000 shares in
issue as at 31 December 2012 as if the shares were
outstanding throughout the year.

BREF

 E - —=F+-_A=+—A81
FENERERABANTIBREFER
AN A A R L s AR
152,882,0007T & F N B #E1TIR7 8Y
hiEF 9 8758,904,000/ 5 H -

BE-_ZT——F+=-_A=+—HLt
FENERERABANTIBREFER
RRrRERRELENARE
136,206,000 KA = E——F + =
HA=+—HE%%7750,000,000/% %
MEE - BEZEROHRERFEEAN
HBEET -

Effect of capitalisation issue (Note 20(c)) B A{tZE1T
(/f/v‘ﬁzo(c))
Effect of shares issued upon initial public HR=
offering on 19 December 2013 +NBE&E

BT AR

—=%+—-A
ﬁ%%ﬁ

There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares during
the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, and
therefore, diluted earnings per share is the same as
the basic earnings per share.

2013 2012

—E—= —E——F

‘000 shares ‘000 shares

T T

750,000 750,000

8,904 -

758,904 750,000
REBEE-_T—=FK-_FT——-F+=

A=+—HILHFE" Iﬂﬂﬁ%f%
N BB - Fit - SiE SR R
BREARZNER -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

10  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 10 Y% BERXE
The Group
48
Motor Office Construction
Buildings Machinery  vehicles equipment in progress Total
BT e RE BARE  HRIE @it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARETR AR¥ETrR ARETrn AR%ETx
Cost: KA
At 1 January 2012 RZE——F—H—H 111,814 51,605 9,651 9,251 21,108 203,429
Transfer from CIP BERTREY 21,571 3,862 - 60 (25493) -
Other additions HRE 2,849 4,802 819 3,434 22,231 34,135
Disposals RE (1,073) (6,814) (1,152) (2,306) - (11,345)
At 31 December 2012 RZE—_%
and 1 January 2013 +ZA=+-Ak
I = 135,161 53,455 9,318 10,439 17,846 226,219
Transfer from CIP BERTREY 654 3,700 - - (4,354) -
Other additions ERE 214 4,383 562 1,520 67,540 74,219
Disposals RE - (2,805) (890) (1,611) - (5,306)
At 31 December 2013 RZZ-=%
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, TOASTOR 109 ST 80 1038 g2 29510
Accumulated depreciation: R HE .
At 1 January 2012 RZE——%—f—H (18,607) (21,226) (7,245) (5,449) - (52,527)
Charge for the year FRAR (4,472) (4,895) (610) (1,184) - (11,161)
Written back on disposal REEFED 316 5,714 1,042 1,894 = 8,966
At 31 December 2012 RZT-—%
and 1 January 2013 TZA=T-Ak
—E-—=%-f—H (22,763) (20,407) (6,813) (4,739) - (54,722)
Charge for the year FERHE (5,279) (5,201) (502) (1,332) - (12314)
Written back on disposal TR B R o] - 2,474 288 1,412 - 4,174
At 31 December 2013 RZE-—=%
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ToASTOR @804 @3134) (02 (469 - (6286l
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2012 ANZE—=
+-R=1-8H 112,398 33,048 2,505 5,700 17,846 171,497
At 31 December 2013 RZZ-=%
+-A=t+-H 107,987 35,599 1,963 5,689 81,032 232,270
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
As at 31 December 2013 and up to the date of this
report, the Group is in the process of applying for
certificates of ownership for certain properties, with
carrying value of RMB28,475,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB29,573,000). The directors of the Company are
of the opinion that the use of and the conduct of
operating activities at the properties referred to above
are not affected by the fact that the Group has not
yet obtained the relevant property title certificates.

1 LEASE PREPAYMENTS

10

11

¥ BERSE ()
RZEBE—=F+-A=+t—BEKR#HZE
AREAY  AEEREEABEARK
28,475,000t (ZE—=—F+=-A=
+—H8 : ARK#29,573,0007T) K&
THERFMERES - NRRIES
RE - EALERYERTE Ll ER
ER&EW T EHRNEE ARG
FEEMEEEFEMIETE -

MERMNRE

The Group
A E
2013 2012
—=E—= —F—=
RMB’000
AR®T

RMB’000
ARETT

Cost: A

As at the beginning of the year =) 26,108 26,108
Addition NE 3,700 -
Asattheendoftheyear ~ ER . ROy 26,108
Accumulated amortisation: Sty :

As at the beginning of the year ==9) (3,874)
Charge for the year FRHBR (553)
Asattheendoftheyear =000 . %« EEERSEW Getl)
Net book value: REFE

As at the end of the year FR 21,681
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=AN

rER BT

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

1

12

13

LEASE PREPAYMENTS (continued)

Lease prepayments represent prepayments for land
use rights paid to the PRC authorities. The leasehold
lands are located in the PRC, on which the Group’s
manufacturing plants were built. The Group was
granted land used rights for a period of 50 years
initially and the remaining period range from 35 to
46 years.

OTHER INVESTMENT

Other investment of the Group represents an
investment in a domestic medicine manufacturer
located in Inner Mongolia autonomous region of
the PRC. The Group owns a 5% equity interest in
the domestic medicine manufacturer. There is not
a quoted market price in an active market for the
investment. Quoted prices in active market for similar
investment or observable market data as significant
inputs for valuation techniques are also not available.
Therefore, the unlisted other investment is stated
at cost less impairment, if any, in the consolidated
financial statement.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

11

12

13

HEREARE (8)

HEBRNFREDN THEEBEN L
o fE RRETRN FROR - HE LA
CBRELNEAKENEER
e ARBHNERRHS0FN LT
HofE FRE - AT FHINF 352465 -

HtiRE&E
AEBNEMBREREERENTH
ARG ERRN —REABELE
B AEERAZEANERLIERDDN
5% HE o A RARE R B IS &
MISRE - (FRHERMHNERBA
HENRURENARTISHMENK
ABEMSBRNERES - Bt
FEMEMIRENGRE P BHRERF
WKARERE (IF) FIEk -

A A RRE
The Company
PN
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTRT ARBTT

Unlisted shares, at cost
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(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

13

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

13

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had direct or
indirect interests in the following subsidiaries, all of

RKBARNEE (F)
R=—Z—=F+-A=+—RA &
RERTIIMBAR (RBRLAR

which are private companies, particulars of which are B EE EEEEREL  SFIEE
set out below: R
Place and date of Attributable
incorporation/ equity interest held
establishment Authorised and fully by the Company
Name of company EMRL paid up capital BAAAEEN Principal activities
RAER RYEER A EERBERE ElERTER TEXK
Direct Indirect
Ef A
Brilliant Reach Group Limited BVI United States Dollars 100% - Investment holding
BEREARAR 8 June 2010 ("US$") 50,000/US$1 RERR
EBRAES 50,000%7T /1%
—E-FTEANA
Immense Value Holdings Limited BV US$50,000/USS1 100% - Investment holding
28 February 2008 50,000%7T /1% RERR
EBRUES
“EEN\F-A=1+\H
Century International Develop Hong Kong Hong Kong Dollars - 100%  Investment holding
Limited 27 March 2012 ("HK$") 10,000/HK$ 1 REER
BB ARER AR i 10,0007/ 1%7
“E-—FZfA=t4H
Grand Reach Company Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 = 100%  Investment holding
EHARAF 22 April 2008 /HK$1,000 RARR
B 10,00087C /' 1,000% 7T

“ZZ\FWNA=1+=H
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

13  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 13 RAHEBARNKRE (&)

Place and date of Attributable
incorporation/ equity interest held
establishment Authorised and fully by the Company
Name of company AL,/ paid up capital BALABEN Principal activities
AL RILHREH EERBRRE FrRagR IEXK
Direct  Indirect
ER 3
Guangzhou Consun PRC Renminbi - 100%  Production and sales of
BMEE* 29 December 1997 (“RMB") 80,770,000/ pharmaceutical products
ket RMB80,770,000 EHEn
“ANEETZAZTNR ARE (TARE)
80,770,0007% /
AK%80,770,0007C
Guangzhou Consun Medicine PRC RMB3,000,000/ - 100%  Trading of pharmaceutical
Company Limited 1 December 2003 RMB3,000,000 products
BNEREEERAR k! AR#3,000,0007,/ R85
k2 gl AR 3,000,007
Guangzhou Consun Pharmaceutical ~ PRC RMB10,000,000/ - 100%  Research and development
Research Company Limited 28 September 2005 RMB10,000,000 of pharmaceutical
EMREEMHAERA R i AR%10,000,0007T / products
ZZERENAAZTI\A AR10,000,0007 MéEm
Inner Mongolia Consun PRC RMB25,000,000/ - 100%  Production and sales of
FRE¥ (W5H) BREMTAF* 29 December 2005 RMB25,000,000 pharmaceutical products
ket ARE25,000,0007/ EHER
“EERFt-A-thH AE#25,000,0007
Inner Mongolia Kangyuan PRC RMB19,161,000/ - 100%  Production and sales of
Pharmaceutical Company Limited 13 June 2000 RMB19,161,000 pharmaceutical products
ARERRERARAT" ket ARE19,161,0007 / EHE

~FTTE/AT=E

AE%19,161,0007

* The official name of the entity is in Chinese. The

English translation of the entity’s name is for

reference only.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
/IV_\ éﬁjﬁﬁ%ﬁyﬁ-

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA RBST)
14  INVENTORIES 14 FE8
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®TRT ARBTT
Raw materials Rir#t 11,024 13,178
Work in progress HE&m 9,276 4,330
Finished goods UK 28,666 4,934
48,966 22,442
The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised ERRRAZLF ABENTFESRE
as an expense and included in profit or loss is as DT -
follows:
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREBTT
Cost of inventories sold BEEFERA 118,226 109,447
Write down of inventories FEMR 1,305 1,665

119,531 111,112
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN R EZT)
15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 15 BEFRHEMEWFRIE
The Group The Company
AEH ¥ /N
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —ET——F —ZE-—= —EFE——F
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETr AR¥TR ARETT
Trade debtors JE Uk BR 7k 21,179 64,492
Bills receivable FEWEE 208,733 192,090
Less: Allowance for B REREEAE
________ doubtful debtors  ~ |EEEECEAR
Trade receivables E 5 e W FIE 224,995
Other receivables H fth fE W k1B 7.498
Prepayments A RIB 9,204
Amounts due from S NGBz
subsidiaries 14,071

241,697 264,391 15,057

As at 31 December 2012, bills receivable with the
carrying amounts of RMB63,351,000 were pledged
to secure a financial guarantee issued to an entity
controlled by a director (see Note 23).
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 15 BZNHEH#EWSEE (&)
(a) Aging analysis (a) HEREDHT
As of the end of the reporting period, the RI|EEEK - B HEWIER
aging analysis of trade receivables based on the T EHANER ST
invoice date is as follows:
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—F—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TR ARBTT
Within 3 months =EAR 224,524 246,041
3 to 12 months =E+—{@8AR 219 2,434
Over 12 months +—{EANLE 252 -

(b)

224,995 248,475

Trade receivables are due within 180 days from
the date of billing.

Impairment of trade debtors and bills
receivable

Impairment losses in respect of trade debtors
and bills receivable are recorded using an
allowance account unless the Group is satisfied
that recovery of the amount is remote, in which
case the impairment loss is written off against
trade debtors and bills receivable directly (Note

1(i)).

B 5 WA B B RE A
FET180H WEIH -

(b) EWERARERZEENRE

B BRI R IR AR
BEBTABBRS  BRIEX
& B1E A e B FRE B B 1R
- AUBEBEGERERIK
R B R P (K aE
1()) °
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 15
(b) Impairment of trade debtors and bills
receivable (continued)
The movement in the allowance for doubtful
debts during the year, including both specific
and collective loss components, is as follows:

EZREMEBYRKE (B)

(b)

P& W BR K &EL&,\%H’JH{E
(&)

REANRERE (BRE
ERBREERLY) (&
LI

The Group
EE
2013 2012
—=E—= —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT AR%¥TET

7,328

779

At 1 January R—AR—H
Impairment loss (reversed)/recognised (@), #&ERH)
BB EE
Uncollectible amounts written off 1 85 A Uk Bl 50IE
At 31 December R+Z-—HA=+—H

8,107

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s trade
debtors of RMB5,898,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB8,178,000) were individually determined
to be impaired. The individually impaired
receivables related to customers that were in
financial difficulties and management assessed
that only a portion of the receivables is expected
to be recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

15

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

15 EBEZRHEMEWRRE (&)

(c)

Trade debtors and bills receivable that are
not impaired

The ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills
receivable that are neither individually nor

(c)

OB Y BB AR I FE W R 4B

I 4 {1 2 B B8 AR /= R (B A iR
Uit BR R B W R B ) Bl 0 AT

collectively considered to be impaired are as N
follows:
The Group
H M
2013 2012
—_g—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARBTT
Neither past due nor impaired  ~ AEMEAAE SN 24601
Less than 1 month past due BHELR—EA 86 847
1 to 3 months past due BE— i:flﬂ 57 720
More than 3 months but less than B R = 1E A
12 months past due BLR+=@A 20 796
More than 12 months past due BEREE B+ =18 A 72 —
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 235 R
224,014 248,404

Receivables that were neither past due nor
impaired relate to a wide range of customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers
that have a good track record with the Group.
Based on past experience, management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in
respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable.

AR I8 ER Ko AR (B ) JRE U R R B
ATEA EIE R AL Z BB P

B -

B 8 BB RORE B FE W kIR TD
HETHAKEERRERS
Eﬂﬁﬂ‘]?mig}iﬁﬁﬁ RIZ B

£\<« %ﬁ

B ER BB AL

?%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁéﬁ HEE
EXRUWEBBAEFHHERE

BARA2EKME -
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HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

16

The Group

—E—=£F
RMB’000
ARBTR

Cash at bank
Cash on hand

BITHRE
FEBS

902,017

902,026

(b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to

cash generated from operations:

Profit before taxation A58 A1 4 A
Adjustments for R
Depreciation e
Amortisation B
Provision for doubtful debts REREE AR
Interest income A B W=
Loss on disposal of property, HEVE BER
plant and equipment RIBELENERE
Adjustments for R
Increase in inventories FEEM
Decrease/(increase) in trade and B 5 R EH AWK
other receivables FIER A (&)
(Decrease)/increase in trade B 5 RE MRS FIE
and other payables CR),/
Increase/(decrease) in deferred income EEW S A
ORA)
Cash generated from operations REMBRE

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F 3R

BeRkREFEHER

824,727

824,727

2013
—E-=F
RMB’000
ARBTT

210,462

12,314

553
(663)
(4,216)

469

(26,524)

24,456
(16,497)

7,205

207,559

ReRBRELSEBERERE
The Company
NN
2013 2012
—E-=f —E——-F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARETT

BHABANELERBEESN
HER -

2012
—E——4F
RMB’'000
AREFTT
179,062

11,161
553

779
(2,340)

2,379

(2,082)
(31,546)
23,883

(1,244)

180,605



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi)

QYN 2T,

17

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

17 ESRHEHMEMSFE

The Group The Company
rEE EAF

2013 2012 2013 2012
—g-=F —E-——-F ZZB-=F —ZE——-F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTRT ARETT AR%TR ARETT
Trade payables B2 EMNFIE 31,976 -
Receipts in advance B IE 5,770 -
Accrued expenses FEET R 24,810 -
Employee benefits payable  FEfH{EBEH 21,803 -
Dividends payable FERT AR & 130,352 -
Amount due to related parties & & 7 718 16,669 =
Other payables H A R 5K I8 18,519 2,429
Amounts due to subsidiaries  FETHB A FFAE -
138,428 2,429

As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing
analysis of trade payables, based on the invoice date,

is as follows:

RBER - ABRZAHPREENE
RN ERE AT

Within 1 month
1 to 12 months
Over 12 months

—@EARAR
—Z=+_-{EA
TZEANRLE

The Group
rEE

2013 2012

—_E—= —_ZF——
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR®TT
28,584
1,188
2,204
31,976
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HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA RBST)
18  DEFERRED INCOME 18 EZLEUW
The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARBTT
At 1 January R—A—H 4,042
Additions NE -
Credited to profit or loss AR (1,244)
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 2,798
Representing: g :
Current portion BIEAEE 5 900
Non-current portion FEBNEREL 1,898
2,798

As at 31 December 2012 and 2013, deferred income
of the Group mainly includes various conditional
government grants for research and development
projects of new or existing pharmaceutical products
and subsidies relating to purchase of land use rights.

Deferred government grants relating to research
and development projects will be recognised as
income in the same periods in which the expenses
for the development project are incurred. Deferred
government grants relating to purchase of land use
rights will be recognised as income on a straight-line
basis over the expected useful life of the relevant land
use rights.
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19 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 19 #H4E
OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(@) Current taxation in the consolidated (a)
statement of financial position represents:
At 1 January R—HA—H

Provision of PRC income tax for the year 4 &r B A7 155 B
PRC income tax paid during the year S RE T BEFEH

At 31 December Nt+t=—A=+—8

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
recognised:
The components of deferred tax assets/
(liabilities) recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position and the
movements during the year are as follows:

(b)

B R R A S

A AR R R AW IE
15 -

The Group
EE

2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AR®ET T
9,548 33,452
45,652 27,869
(43,949) (51,773)

11,251 9,548

CREAEEHEEEREE

KRS B ISR & NIR MR
EHALE/ (B BEK
5 RENEHNT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AANEHST)
19 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 19 S ABEMRREXTANMWFEH
OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued) (&
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (b) CHEFAEZEHREBEBZERERE:
recognised: (continued) (#8)
The Group
A58
Withholding
tax on future
dividend
income Fair value
from PRC adjustment  Intra group
Deferred tax assets/ subsidiaries Unused  Provisions from business  unrealised
(liabilities) arising from: RETEME  taxlosses’ andaccruals  acquisition profits
REFHISENEERR ARRRRE ABA BER  FHAHH KEE Total
EE/(8F): hEnRAE  BEEE EifgR  AAEEE  REREA a3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETr  ARETr  ARETR ARBTn ARETR
At 1 January 2012 RZ-—F-F-A (15,916) 2,021 3313 (2,397) 4,553 (8,426)
(Charged)/credited to (8)/ stABR
profit or loss (14,287 (729) 566 114 (651) (14,987)
At 31 December 2012 and N =F——F (30,203) 129 3,879 (2,283) 3,902 (23.413)
1 January 2013 tZA=+-Bk
“T-=§-f-H
(Charged)/credited to profit ~ (31%) /5t \i8% (10,647)* 51 (664) 12 (780)  (11,928)
or loss
At 31 December 2013 RZE-—=F (40,850) 1,343 3,215 2171 3,122 (35,341)
t+=A=1-A
o These amounts include the provision & ZECHPEHE_S —

of withholding tax on future dividend
income from PRC subsidiaries amounting
to RMB18,361,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013, and the reversal of
deferred tax liabilities on withholding tax
upon distribution of dividends amounting
to RMB7,714,000 during the year ended 31
December 2013. Upon the distribution of
dividends by PRC subsidiaries, the Group is
required to pay income tax.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %

=Ft+-_A=+—HIF
EF kA BB AR
KA B U 25 FB AN B AR H
A R #18,361,0007T H
B UERREBEE_T—=
F+-A=+—RHALEE
RS ENEIFHMEL A
R #7,714,0007T B3R ERL
HAFERER - FEKEBA
AR B & - ANEBAMN
FTi8 %



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s ﬂ/\jﬁﬁ§ﬁf3

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

19  INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 19 SZEHMBEMR A RAMNFAEH

OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued) (#&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (b) ERAEEHEEEREE:
recognised: (continued) (%)
i Deferred tax assets are recognised on unused # REBIEEEERAEE
tax losses of certain subsidiaries of the Group. ETHERARBARE B
They are now progressing to their normal BEIEMER - 25 A8
operation stage and are deriving profits. BRIEZREHEREIER &
Accordingly, it is considered probable that ERERWES M Bt
sufficient taxable profits will be available in HERKEKrRIGEEH EH
the future to utilize their unused tax losses Y JE SR B o F DA 7E B HA Al
before they expire. EARESAHBERE -
(c) Reconciliation to the consolidated (0) HEMBRRRNYE

statement of financial position

The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—=E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BFRE ARBTRT

Net deferred tax asset recognised RErE g R &R

in the consolidated statement R IR AL T I8
of financial position BEFE 5171

Net deferred tax liability recognised RERE I IEAR R T

in the consolidated statement ERAELER B
of financial position BEFHE (39,899) (28,584)
(35,341) (23,413)

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 FE3R @



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR
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HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

20 CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS

20 BEX - @mERRE

(@) Movement in components of equity (a) HEBAEARITBOHEE
The reconciliation between the opening and REBFSZEERZNZEZL DR
closing balances of each component of the HA 9] % HB oK 45 64 O ST BR SR 47
Group’s consolidated equity is set out in the BREREER - AR AERH
consolidated statement of changes in equity. ZAA B D R )} F AR K B
Details of the changes in the Company’s EHNT X :
individual components of equity between the
beginning and the end of the year are set out
below:
The Company
A58
(Accumulated
losses)/
retained
Share Share Other profit
capital  premium  reserves  (B3tER)/ Total
R& R &EE Rttt RERH @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRT  ARETR  ARETR ARETRT  ARETR
At 1 January 2012 R-E-—%5-F-H - - - (614) (614)
Shares issued upon REARETNRN
Reorganisation (H£2000)R(a)
(Note 20(c) and (d)) 1 - 356,472 - 356,473
Total comprehensive income ERRENEER
for the year - - - (681) (681)
At 31 December 2012 and W=E-—ZF
1 January 2013 TZA=t-Bk
I = 1 - 356,472 (1,295) 355,178
Shares issued upon initial RERAREERES
public offering (Note 20(c) Wk (H#200) 19,563 781,287 - = 800,850
Capitalisation issue (Note 20(c) — EA{cE1T (Hi#2000) 58,686 (58,686) - - -
Special dividends approved B R R KRR S
and paid (Note 20(b)) (Hiit20) - - - (51,555) (51,555)
Total comprehensive income FREANGES
for the year - - - 56,446 56,446
At 31 December 2013 RZE-—=F
T-A=t-H 78,250 722,601 356,472 3,596 1,160,919
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
/lV_\ éﬁjﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁyg

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA RBST)
20  CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 20 BEX - #FERRE (B)
(b) Dividends (b) KA
Before the completion of the Reorganisation, the REBZKA  AEER -
Group declared a dividend of RMB27,025,000 ——F=A=-t+N\BEEKRE
on 28 March 2012 which represented the ARK#¥27,025,0000T © BIARE
dividend declared by the Group to the equity BErAEEERSIFE ATIEE
holders of the Group. A& S o
On 20 October 2013, the Company declared a R-E—=%+A=-+8"
special dividend of RMB51,555,000. KANTTIRERIEE ARK
51,555,0007T °
All dividends declared during the year represent RERNTIRNTA R EIEERE
dividends attributable to previous financial B FEERRR S o
years.
(c) Share capital (c) K&
Authorised and issued share capital ETE RO BEITAAA
2013 2012
—E-=% —E——F

Number Number

of Shares HK$'000 of Shares HK$'000

R 2B TET BRin2E TET
Authorised EE
Ordinary shares of G IEEAZ0.105TT

HK$0.10 each 5,000,000,000 500,000 1,000,000 100

By an ordinary resolution passed at the BER_ZT—=F+_-_H_H
shareholders’ meeting held on 2 December BITHREARE FBBOHEA
2013, the Company’s authorised ordinary share RER ADRANETCER
capital was increased to HK$500,000,000 by S % 7S 37 38 #E HME 5% 5 ARO0.1
the creation of an additional 4,999,000,000 78 7T B I 38 P%4,999,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0. 1 each, ranking pari fx (FEFTAE H EERAFTIERS
passu with the existing ordinary shares of the TEREZAERSEMA) BE
Company in all respects. 500,000,000 7T °
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
/IV_\ éﬁjﬁﬁ§/7¢ﬁ-

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(YA RBST)
20 CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 20 BAX - #EERRKRE (8)
(c) Share capital (continued) () EKB&(£)
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid BT H T Tmik
2013 2012
“E-CE —F-C
Nominal value - Nominal value Nominal value  Nominal value
Number of  of fully paid of fully paid ~ Number of  of fully paid of fully paid
shares shares shares shares shares shares
ROYA MHRRAEE RRRAEE ROZAEE  ARRA HRRIAEE
RMB'000 HK$'000 RMB'000 HK$'000
ARBTR Tén AEBTT TR
At 1 January w—A—H 1 - -
Shares issued upon REAREIH
Reorganisation (i B2 9,999 1 1
Shares issued upon initial RERDREER
public offering (ii BRG0) 250,000,000 25,000 - - -
Capitalisation issue (i) B E1i) 749,990,000 74,999 - - -
As at 31 December R+=f=1-H 1,000,000,000 100,000 10,000 1 1

In connection with the Reorganisation, the
Company allotted and issued 6,899 shares to
Cannopus Investments Limited, a company
controlled by the Controlling Shareholders,
for a consideration of RMB161,319,000 on
29 March 2012.

On 29 March 2012, the Company allotted
and issued 600 shares to Double Grace
International Limited, Assets Builder
Consultants Limited, Wealthy Hero Limited
and Loyal Team Management Limited for
aggregated considerations of RMB14,028,000.
The consideration was received by Century
International Develop Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary, on behalf of the Company.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %

MEAMES  NARRZ
T——HF=ZA-+hHLBRE
2 K B 176,8990% % 10 T
BEEEMBHEZERSRA
7] (— R i #5 AR AR B 42
Mmaa) REBARK
161,319,0007T °

R-ZZE——F=ZA=-+1h
H &N2AARERET
600f% %15 FDouble Grace
International Limited »
Assets Builder Consultants
Limited * Wealthy Hero
Limited % Loyal Team
Management Limited * 42
KB/ AK%14,028,000
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
Share capital (continued)

(c)

(i)

(continued)

On 29 March 2012, the Company allotted
and issued 2,500 shares, credited as fully
paid, to Ample Wise Holdings and First Kind
International Limited, in consideration for the
100% equity interests of Ample On Investment
Limited and Immense Value Holdings Limited.
Ample On Investment Limited and Immense
Value Holdings Limited indirectly owns 25%
equity interest of Guangzhou Consun.

On 19 November 2012, Century International
Develop Limited acquired 69% equity interest
in Guangzhou Consun for a consideration of
RMB161,319,000. The consideration was set
off pursuant to a set-off agreement dated
24 December 2012, entered into among
Cannopus Investments Limited, Century
International Develop Limited and the
Company. On 19 November 2012, Century
International Develop Limited further acquired
6% equity interest in Guangzhou Consun for
aggregated considerations of RMB14,028,000.
Upon the completion of Reorganisation, the
Company and Century International Develop
Limited indirectly and directly owns 100% and
75% equity interest of Guangzhou Consun
respectively.

20 BEX - BEERE ()
A (4)

()

(i)

(%)

RZZE-—Z—F=A=th
B &NZRQa % KET
2,500/ A B 51 1E & = IR
3 FAmple Wise Holdings
K First Kind International
Limited *+ LA 3 HlAmple
On Investment Limited }
Immense Value Holdings
Limited#100% %4 ° Ample
On Investment Limited
Immense Value Holdings
LimitedE BB B M EE
25 % A& 4E -

RZFE—=—F+—A+
hB HEBRBHEES
R A A W E N R E A
69%MHE  REAAREK
161,319,0007C © X (B B
BHEAHA-—_ZT——F+
AT+ UEBEEBEN
BHEEERAR « L
BERERERARRAR
AIET M MK SE i M8 o
R-TE——F+—A+h
B L2 RBEHREERA
RlE—TWEEMNEED
6%  BREAARE
14,028,0007T ° B #H 5 X
% KRR KL R
REBRARDAEEZERE
BEHEEEMNEEMNI00%
K 75% A% HE o

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 FE 3R @



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c)

Share capital (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

On 19 December 2013, the shares of the
Company was listed on the Stock Exchange
following the completion of its initial public
offering. 250,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.1 each were issued at a price of HK$4.36
per share under the initial public offering of
the Company. Proceeds of HK$25,000,000
(approximately RMB19,563,000) representing
the par value of these ordinary shares, were
credited to the Company's share capital
and the excess of the proceeds over the
nominal value of the total number of ordinary
shares issued after offsetting share issuance
costs of HK$66,548,000 (approximately
RMB52,075,000), were credited to the share
premium account of the Company.

Pursuant to written resolution of the
Company’s shareholders, the Company
capitalises an amount of HK$74,999,000
(approximately RMB58,686,000) standing to
the credit of the share premium account of
the Company by applying such sum in paying
up in full at par of 749,990,000 shares, each
of which were allotted and issued to the then
shareholder of the Company on 2 December
2013.

Share capital in the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 1 January 2012
represented the share capital of Guangzhou
Consun, which was the holding company
of the Group before the completion of the
Reorganisation.
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20 BEX - BEERE ()
A (4)

()

(ii)

(iii)

R-ZE—=F+=_RA+nAh
B AARKMBROHRES
KA 3 ST K 1R TR B AT
Fr £ ™ ° 250,000,000%
TR EEIE TH TR
I OEL =S ZN/NCIN= /NN
HE R T R4367 TH
& #& % 77 ° 25,000,000
BT BRE (AR
#19,563,0007T © Bl %
EERBOEE) DETA
P N/NICTN i O NI
TH &40 Bk IR 1D B 1T A AR
66,548,000/ 7T (X1 A B
#52,075,0007T) 1% i &
BRITETERAKEAED
o Tt AR R AR5
B o

BIEAR R R R EH S AR
FmERARABAR AR
19 3% 18 BR 174,999,000/
7T (49 A R #58,686,000
JL) RERBEARER - FA
ERZEFEAREAA
4 [£749,990,0000% B& 17 -
ERMHER T —=F+
“A—HEBERETTA
NaElERFRRE

RZZE——F—H—HBH
ERE B S AR 3R R A AR AR
EEMNEE (BEHATK
RIAREEMER ARG B
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

20 CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(d)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Nature and purpose of reserves

Share premium

The share premium represents the difference
between the par value of the shares of the
Company and proceeds received from the
issuance of the shares of the Company.

Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the
Cayman Islands, the funds in the share premium
account of the Company are distributable to
the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which
the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial information of operations with
functional currency other than Renminbi.

Other reserves

The other reserves of the Group represent the
difference between (a) the nominal value of
share capital of Guangzhou Consun; and (b)
the nominal value of the shares issued by the
Company in exchange under the Reorganisation
of the Group completed on 24 December 2012.

The other reserves of the Company represent
the difference between (a) the consolidated
net assets of the subsidiaries acquired; and (b)
the nominal value of the shares issued by the
Company in exchange under the Reorganisation
of the Group.

X RERRE (B

(d)
(1)

(i1)

(1)

MENEERAR

Bt 5 18

Bt (B T AR A mI AR 7 BRE (B
BT R BB B TS 50R
ZEMERE

RERESHSRRIE(EE
71 AR BB E R T A
B2 Atk T ARRIR
HEE BB D KALE B R
RABEBENEEENEE
EBIET BB HNE -

[E %
EXFEBERREUAREIN
SNV TN BE B S E M XY
MBERMELENMAAINE
8 e

E bz

AEBWEMFEEZE TIIM
EZRNER  QBRMNERK
AHEE : RO)ARARARZ
E-——FF+ A +HEBEZTK
AEESEHATHRRMEITH
RO EE -

RRABEAEEEE T 5IH
FHZRHERE : (a)PTIREEHIE
RAINEEFEE  RbO)AR
AIRETAEEEHATHRMR
mEITHRDEE °
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(d)
(iv)

(e)

Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)
PRC statutory reserves

Pursuant to the articles of association of the
Group’s PRC subsidiaries now comprising the
Group, appropriations to the general reserve
fund were made at a certain percentage of
profit after taxation determined in accordance
with the accounting rules and regulations of the
PRC, until the general reserve fund was equal
to 50% of the entity’s registered capital. The
percentage for this appropriation was decided
by the directors of the respective subsidiaries.
This reserve fund can be utilised in setting off
accumulated losses or increasing capital of the
subsidiaries and is non-distributable other than
in liquidation.

As at 1 January 2012, the surplus reserve
balances of Guangzhou Consun and Inner
Mongolia Consun had reached 50% of their
registered capital respectively, and no further
appropriation was made as of 31 December
2012 and 2013. Other PRC subsidiaries of the
Group had made losses during the 2013 or had
accumulated losses, no appropriation was made
accordingly.

Distributability of reserves

The aggregate amount of distributable reserves
of the Company as at 31 December 2013 was
RMB1,082,669,000 (2012: RMB355,177,000).

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %

20 BEX - BEERE ()

(d)
(iv)

(e)

RENEERAR ()

o B2 i e

RIR AN 5 B3R5 R T %% B ffY
BRRIMAMKEIZAMA - B
REFEEFRURERE
TE BB 1R i A B KA B ot
A—REBESET BEE—K
R HEEFREREMERDN
50% ° & AV A 2 L B H
MEBARMNEREE - %RHHE
T 7] AR M B & Rl R R 5T
BEIIEE - TR AR DK
OBBERIN) ©
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FERARHRENRBHREE
HEHREEIFESENEME
NE50% @ ARG ER —F—
—ERZE—=HF+-A=+
—BEHE—TEE - ~5EH
B9 E 4t o B BT BB A B R A B B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBZT)

20

CAPITAL, RESERVE AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(f)

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing
products and services commensurately with the
level of risk and by securing access to finance
at a reasonable cost.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the
basis of an adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio.
For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as
total debt (which includes interest-bearing loans
and borrowings) less cash and cash equivalents.
Adjusted capital comprises all components of
equity. The Group did not have adjusted net
debt during the year.

During the year, the Group's strategy was
to maintain the debt-to-equity ratio at a
level considered reasonable by the Group's
management from time to time with reference
to the prevailing market conditions. In order
to maintain or adjust the ratio, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to equity
shareholders,
debt financing.

issue new shares or raise new

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
are subject to externally imposed capital
requirements.

20 BEXR - BERRE (8)

(f)

BERERE
AEEBEEEANEIEZANE
HEESELENRS - M
FHAE B BIRER KT RE
mEBREEE  UERBENUEG
BRARSHE  BERRRK
RO - I A H A 2= 48
ERERE -

REB KRB FEERER
LEREETHE ARG - sLtm
B RBPABFEHDRE /R
B (BT EERRMER)
MEENREFEERR - KH
BERBEES R FTAEXED
7o NREBRF AL ELHE
FHRETS

RER  AEBHKREEE T
ERERELL R RN AR E
EEENRSEE R RMR
REEHKF - BT R A
B - KEBRIRERABIRN
BEB ANBRE R - %17
M RESHEFRE

| [

AR R B AT 8 2 B
SRMIMBIEIN B ARRK o

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 FE 3R @



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

21

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the
normal course of the Group’s business. The Group's
exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group
to manage these risks are described below.

(a)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable
to trade and other receivables. Management
has a credit policy in place and the exposures to
these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing
basis.

In respect of trade and other receivables,
individual credit evaluations are performed on
all customers requiring credit over a certain
amount.
customer’s past history of making payments
when due and current ability to pay, and
take into account information specific to the
customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates.
Trade receivables are due within 180 days
from the date of billing. Debtors with balances
that are more than 12 months past due are
requested to settle all outstanding balances
before any further credit is granted. Normally,
the Group does not obtain collateral from
customers.

These evaluations focus on the

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

21 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer rather than the industry or country
in which the customers operate and therefore
significant concentrations of credit risk primarily
arise when the Group has significant exposure
to individual customers. As at 31 December
2012 and 2013, 26% and 39% of the total
trade receivables were due from the Group's
largest customer and 48% and 44% of the total
trade receivables were due from the five largest
customers respectively.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of
the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
trade and other receivables are set out in Note
15.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s approach in managing liquidity is
to ensure, as far as possible, that the Group
maintains sufficient reserves of liquid funds to
meet its liabilities when they fall due, under
both normal and stressed conditions.

21

MERREERAAE (B)
(a) ERER (H)

(b)

AEEEHNEERRBREIES
IR REPHERNFYATE
ZRBEFPEEMAEITHEKE
X BhEREESETRERE

ERAKEEBRENTFEXR
BRBEL - R-F-——FR
—ET—=F+ZA=+—8"

BRI FBERBEF DA
26% X39%E M A £ B & K
BFEWE - & 5 EWRIER
5 D Bl B48% K 44%JE [
REBAKRKZFUWE -

BREAEEMARREAE S RHE
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

21 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

(continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)
The following are the contractual maturities of
financial liabilities (exclude receipts in advance),
which are based on contractual undiscounted
cash flows (including interest payments
computed at contracted rates) and the earliest
date the Group can be required to repay:

21

BBEREERAAE (B)

nBETRR (8)
TXRASEzREE (T2
BRI a0 BB
o W NEREGHORTRES
nE (BRERAHNERFE
FF B RASBERE K
EFH&FEEH

(b)

At 31 December 2012

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

RZE——F+-A=1+—H

BRRTREAER

More than

Within 1 1 year but

year or on less than
demand 5 years Carrying
—FRK i —F Total amount
BER EIREF st BEE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT AR%TT ARETR
Trade and other payables EHREMENZIE 244,129 = 244,129 244,129

At 31 December 2013

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

R-2-=%+-RA=1-H

BOATRRER L

More than

Within 1 1 year but

year or on less than
demand 5 years Carrying
—FAg BB Total amount
REX [EIREF st REE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTRT AR%TR AR%T:R
Trade and other payables EZ Kk EtEFE 134,958 - 134,958 134,958
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

21

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

(continued)

(c)

(d)

Fair values

The carrying amounts of all financial assets and
liabilities carried at amortised cost approximate
their respective fair values as at 31 December
2012 and 2013 due to the short maturities of
these instruments.

Estimation of fair values

The following summarises the major methods
and assumptions used in estimating the fair
values of financial instruments.

(i)

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts. Fair value
is calculated based on the present value
of future principal and interest cash
flows, discounted at the market rate
of interest at the end of the reporting

period.

Where discounted cash flow techniques
are used, estimated future cash flows are
based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate is a market related
rate for a similar instrument at the end
of the reporting period.

21 BIERRE

(d)

RE

RZETH EIJHHEIEﬁ "R
T——FR-TE—=F+=
H:+—E’&%%W$W$
MBS MEERABENER

BEEAZBNAAERE

DABEBMEE
AT T ARG ERIA
MARENEETNERKRR -
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
=AN

rER BT

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(U BRHST)
22 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 22 EZIKE(?%
Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December R-ZEBE—=F+_A=+—HELHFE
2013 not provided for in the consolidated financial SRR RABEENRBITE NEIE
statements were as follows: AR
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREF T
Contracted for REES) 23,387
23 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 23 HAREE

As at 31 December 2012, Guangzhou Consun issued
a financial guarantee to Central Success Developments
Limited, a related party, in connection with a banking
facility granted by a bank, which was secured by
pledged deposits and bills receivable of Guangzhou
Consun of RMB76,470,000 and RMB63,351,000 (Note
15) respectively.

As at 31 December 2012, the directors do not
consider it probable that a claim will be made against
Guangzhou Consun under the guarantee. The
maximum liability of Guangzhou Consun under the
guarantee issued is the facility drawn down by Central
Success Developments Limited of RMB118,000,000.
The financial guarantee was released by the bank in
March 2013.
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN EBST)
24  MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 24 EXBEFIRS
During the year, the directors are of the view that RERN BEFRAEANEENEELB
related parties of the Group include the following FELLTAT] :
companies:
Name of related party Relationship with the Group
BEL A8 b i) RS
Cannopus Investments Limited An entity controlled by a director
FEMEHTREGR AR H—BEFEHNER
Central Success Developments Limited An entity controlled by a director
R ERAR AR H—REFEHNER
Faithful Gain Investments Limited (“Faithful Gain”)  An entity controlled by a director
BEREARRAR ([54£]) H—2EFEHNER
Guangzhou Qian’an Investment Co., Ltd. (“Qian’an”)  An entity controlled by a director
BMNeZ®REGRAR (T72R]) H—BEFEHNER
First Kind International Limited (“First Kind") An entity significant influenced by a director

H—RETEREAFENER

Hony Capital Fund Ill, L,P (“Hony Capital”) An entity significant influenced by a director
H—Z2EFEREATENER

Guangzhou Kangsheng Investment An entity controlled by
Consultancy Co, Ltd. (“Kangsheng”) key management personnel
BMEBREZAGRLAR ([EE]) HEEZEEABZHNER
Guangzhou Kangli Investment An entity controlled by
Consultancy Co, Ltd. (“Kangli”) key management personnel
BMEBREFABRLAT ([FE]) HIEZEBRASEZEHNER
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(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREZT)

24 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 24 BABEFRS (£&)
(continued)

Name of related party Relationship with the Group

BES A8 BR AN 55 B (Y BA &

Guangzhou Kangji Investment An entity controlled by
Consultancy Co, Ltd. (“Kangji”) key management personnel

BMNEEREFAEGRAR (TFEE]) HEZEBRABSEZHNER

Assets Builder Consultants Limited An entity controlled by a director
(“Assets Builder”) H—RESEHNELE

Double Grace International Limited An entity controlled by a director
(“Double Grace”) H—RESEHNEE

Wealthy Hero Limited (“Wealthy Hero") An entity controlled by

key management personnel

HFErEEEASEHNER
Loyal Team Management Limited (“Loyal Team") An entity controlled by

key management personnel

HEIZEEABENNER

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
/IV_\ éﬂjﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁyﬁ-

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

24 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 24

(continued)

(a) Key management personnel remuneration (a)
Remuneration for key management personnel
of the Group, including amounts paid to the BRERNARRFEENHIFHIE
Company’s directors as disclosed in Note 6 (AT E) U RAE T5
and certain of the highest paid employees as SHEE X MEyIE (M
disclosed in Note 7, is as follows: 7THER) M

EXRERZRS (8)

TEEBEAENME
AEBTEERAENMS -

2013 2012

—E—= —F——
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT ARETT
Salaries and other benefits e hEMmEF 4,822

Retirement scheme of defined REH-ZENREE

contribution 62
4,884

BT ATEIRA]I AN (R
4(a)) °

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs”
(see Note 4(a)).

KRR
RZE—Z—F+HA=+—
B ENEEHRBRITELAR
THREZREARBII8ET
N BERTHERERERA
Al MBERERZZE—=
= ABIRITHR -

(b) Financial guarantees (b)

As at 31 December 2012, a financial guarantee
amounted to RMB118 million was issued
by Guangzhou Consun to Central Success
Developments Limited in connection with a
banking facility granted by a bank. The financial
guarantee was released by the bank in March
2013.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HER R

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

24 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 24
(continued)
(c) Balances with other related parties

As at the end of the reporting period, the
Group had the following balances with related

parties:

EXRERZRS (8)

(c)

Dividends payable FEfTAR B
— Cannopus Investments — ENEETIRE
Limited BR AT
— Hony Capital — Hony Capital
— Faithful Gain - B
- Kangsheng — BB
- Kangli — RE
- Kangji —RE
Other payables H M FETRIR
— Cannopus Investments — RMNIEERE
Limited BRATA
— First Kind — First Kind

— Assets Builder
— Wealthy Hero
— Double Grace

— Assets Builder
— Wealthy Hero
— Double Grace

— Loyal Team — Loyal Team
- Qian‘an* — B
- Kangsheng* — R
- Kangli* — RE*
- Kangji* — BRE~

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 F 3R

ERRAE T AR

BUANERR

The Group
rEE

2013
—_E—=

RMB’000

AR®BTT

2012

RMB’000
ARETT

94,691
26,323
6,756
1,409
663
510

130,352

1,333
1,135
24

37

88

24
9,913
2,226
1,063
826

16,669



CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%£@EAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

24

25

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(c)

(d)

Balances with other related parties

(continued)

& In connection with the Reorganisation,
the Group acquired 6% equity interest in
Guangzhou Consun from Qian’an, Kangsheng,
Kangli and Kangji for considerations
of RMB14,028,000 in aggregate. The
considerations were settled in March 2013.

The amounts due to related parties are
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms
of repayment.

Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to
connected transactions

None of the above related party transactions
falls under the definition of connected
transaction or continuing connected transaction
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
The key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical
accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies are described below.

(a)

Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives, after taking into account the estimated
residual value.

The Group reviews annually the useful life
of an asset and its residual value, if any. The
depreciation expense for future years is adjusted
if there are significant changes from previous
estimation.

24

25

BEXBEFIRS ()

() HBEEFWES (B)
& MEAmMST S AEER
e B REEE
H U BE B N B E ;6% A%
O REAEAARE
14,028,0007T - KEE R
—E—=F=A%ff-
JERIE R FIA BB
S EREETEND -

(d) BEEXRZAERAZLEmHKRE
N EFBEFRZBMAEKRLET
HAIBUAERTEEMNBER
SBHEBERS -

A E & H

FERASENETERE S K EET

THETEEMEZESFHENEER

TR o

(a) #HE
W BEAREHEZEEH

ERIEER - A ERF
HINRBEARERINE -

AEBBFRINEENAER
FHREERE(WA)  WF

RIFTEMAETHIREARES @ K
Xi&“ﬂ’ﬂﬁ%ﬁ'ﬂﬁﬂﬂ%%% g
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
P b 4

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN BEBZR)

25 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(continued)

(b) Impairments

(i)

(i)

In considering the impairment losses
that may be required for certain
property, plant and equipment and lease
prepayments, recoverable amount of
these assets needs to be determined.
The recoverable amount is the greater of
the net selling price and the value in use.
It is difficult to precisely estimate selling
price because quoted market prices for
these assets may not be readily available.
In determining the value in use, expected
cash flows generated by the asset are
discounted to their present value, which
requires significant judgment relating
to items such as level of turnover and
amount of operating costs. The Group
uses all readily available information in
determining an amount that is reasonable
approximation of recoverable amount,
including estimates based on reasonable
and supportable assumptions and
projections of items such as turnover
and operating costs.

Impairment losses for investment in equity
securities and doubtful debts are assessed
and provided based on the directors’
regular review of aging analysis and
evaluation of collectability. A considerable
level of judgment is exercised by the
directors when assessing the credit
worthiness and past collection history of
each individual customer.

An increase or decrease in the above
impairment losses would affect the net
profit or loss in future years.

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013 3R %

25 EEtEFTRHE (8)

(b)

B
(i)

(i)

EZERETYME BB
& A R E B 3R
A BEZR R MR E B 1B
B AEERFEEN
AU Ol &5 - A&
BMRFEEREREE
MENESE AR
RUBEMBLZEEERN
M5 WE - W A
HErEE - BETEEME
B BEELNTEH
RenegfRERR
B SRR ERTEK
FREERAEERRBE
HEARHE - AEER
BEAkEsENGE
MERERMEAIRFE
A BRERIESE LA
X BRRELHMGEE R
LERBMEERANER
B &R -

IR S R E R R
B AR IR S
5 KO BR B 51T R AT
BT [ F 3 7 3P %
sHERE - EFETE
£ 1EBIE 8 15 FB FAR
R R E R (1
KB -

33 (A 9 £ 15
RIIR B RITE
KERISORATHE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AANEHSIT)

26 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 26 E-_E—=HF+=-_H=+-—
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT HIEtEECEMGENKREN
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 HIEET - SERRRENEE
DECEMBER 2013 4
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, HETFIRANBEREBDE  FE2:
the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, MASEEmREE T —=F+=
new standards and interpretations which are not A=+—BHIFEE&NKAEXB R AR
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2013 B RS ERR TR AN Z 18 5] ~ R
and which have not been adopted in these financial LRE . 2Zig5] - KA RRESE
statements. There include the following which may be A REEANEF BN YK IE o
relevant to the Group.

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RUT B A&
RN ETHEER
Amendments to HKFRS 10, BB BRELRFE10RET A 1 January 2014
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27, BRI EERNE125% —MmE—H—H
Investment entities BRI ARBBETERFE275R
BRIR - REEFGE
Amendments to HKAS 32, BEASERFEI2HIETA 1 January 2014
Financial instruments: EETAH 25— HiEeH —mFE—A—H
Presentation — Offsetting financial é"/%& TEHEE
assets and financial liabilities
Amendments to HKAS 36, BB EREIRISETA - 1 January 2014

Recoverable amount disclosures
for non-financial assets

HK(IFRIC) 21, Levies
$215

@ EERKETH KE

6 (BRMHRE
HE

IS

—mME—A—H

1 January 2014
—HE—HA—H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AN R EZT)

26 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 26 E2_E—=HF+-_H=+-—
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT HEFEEEMERKRER
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 E’J{W‘T FEAARZENE®R
DECEMBER 2013 (continued) S8 (5

Effective for

accounting periods

beginning on or after

RULT B A&

BB HREN

Annual Improvements to BB EHEER —E—FFE 1 July 2014

HKFRSs 2010-2011 Cycle —ECFHR 2 FRYGE —“ET-NFELH—H

Annual Improvements to BB BHEER —FE——FF 1 July 2014

HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle —E—CFH FREME —ZT—mHFE+H—H

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (2009) &8 8 &5 & 2B 55955 - 1 January 2015

THRTA (ZTTNF) —E—hF—A—H

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (2010) &8 B 154 2B 95% - 1 January 2015

EHTA (T —FF) —E-—hF—H—H

Amendments to HKFRS 9, BAMERELERFSRIEFTA - 1 January 2015

Financial instruments and HKFRS 7, SMTEARBEREREEL —E—hF—A—H

Financial instruments: Disclosures — FTRIBETR 2T A -

Mandatory effective date and BEE — RHEXAEIRBERE

transition disclosures
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
s n/\jﬁﬁ%‘?/}/f&

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(UAREST)

26

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2013 (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of what the impact of these amendments, is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to
have a significant impact of the Group’s results of
operations and financial position.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9, “Accounts and
Audit”, of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) come into operation from the Company's
first financial year commencing after 3 March 2014
(i.e. the Company’s financial year which will begin on
1 January 2015) in accordance with section 358 of
that Ordinance. The Group is in the process of making
an assessment of the expected impact of the changes
in the Companies Ordinance on the consolidated
financial statements in the period of initial application
of Part 9. So far it has concluded that the impact is
unlikely to be significant and will primarily only affect
the presentation and disclosure of information in the
consolidated financial statements.

26

E-R-=HF+ZA=1+-—
BLEFECEEMFERERER
MIEET ~ FEA R REBNEE
=8 (')

V=

K%@EEEWEEZQ{%ETEC
HRBHELENTE - 29
RNZEE JTKT%EQ%MK%
REZERVBERRNBERERZE -

IR e A
HiEwmA
9

~

ﬂ

gEAN - R BB (RGO (F
622%F) F3581k - & AR A&
5> % ﬁ|3 MR B REF] WRER
ARAR_FT-—OF=A=HEH
ﬁéE’U%ﬂE]ﬂEﬁZEE (BIARRA =T
—hE—A—HFRROVREFE) &
R e AEBEEEEB(ARK
5> VR BN B IR FE R S 98D B A ¥
RAEMBHmRNTE - BBAAL -
AEBERSTANAIBEELEEAT
2 VWAFBRAFERAMBHRERA
BERA 25 RIEE
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CONSUN PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP LIMITED BEE#%E@EAR AR

Four-Year Financial Summary

R F B E

The Company was incorporated on 13 December 2010 and
became the holding company of the subsidiaries through a
reorganization in preparation of the listing of the Company’s
shares on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited on 24 December 2012. The consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the years ended 31
December 2010 to 2012 have been prepared as if the Group
had been in existence throughout the years presented, or
since the respective dates of incorporation or establishment

of the group companies.

AR¥TF T

Turnover

Gross Profit

Profit before taxation

Income tax

Profit for the year

Basic and diluted earnings

per share (expressed
in RMB Yuan per share)

Assets and liabilities
Non-current assets
Current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share Capital
Reserves

Total equity

E ]

EF

At A i 7

A

F Rt A

BEREARKR
AR
(A&
AR¥TT
JI7R)

BEENMEE
FEREEE
MENEE
mEBE
FRBAE

BEFE

BEAR KR
RN
ffi 78

Mt

2013
RMB’000

571,765
452,234
210,462

57,580
152,882

264,256
1,192,689
150,115
49,466
1,257,364

78,250
1,179,114
1,257,364

The summary above does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.
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AKRARFEMK IR —E—ZTF+_A+=
H WR-FE——F+-_A=-+HBARAB
EERNASHBARIMNIZERAR - LER
AABIRMDEBRIFTERLET - XEEH
E-TTFET - ZFTZA=T—

HIERFEN

IPAN
A

BT ¥R RO AR I B a0 R

SERAENFEXEEBRARZ AN

ARSI A B — BT ©

2012 2011 2010
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
ARETTE ARETT ARBTRT
457,801 389,305 303,713
346,689 293,798 239,985
179,062 145,407 103,329
42,856 38,106 24,071
136,206 107,301 79,258
0.18 = =
200,949 181,070 160,516
445,058 315,951 271,697
260,347 235,299 174,401
30,482 15,702 10,129
355,178 246,020 247,683
1 80,770 80,770
355,177 165,250 166,913
355,178 246,020 247,683

AEREBIL TR EEZE HFMBHREA

HERRERD -
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